Contract ID#: COBU13000001 Department; OMB

E-280-(6

Contract Details SERVICE: Actuarial Valuation Services

NIFS ID #: CLBU16000002 NIFS Entry Date: 11/09/16 Term: 12/1/16 - 11/30/18
New []Renewal {] 1) Mandated Program: Yes No
Amendment < 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: YesX | No[]
Time Extension [ ] 3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes[ ] | NoX
Addl. Funds [l 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt. Disclosure Attached: Yes[] | No X
Blanket Resolution | ] . e
RES# 5) Insurance Required (’ Yes X }| No[]

Agency Information

: Vendor ] County Department .
Name Milliman, Inc. Vendor ID# 910675641 Departinent Contact
i Robert Conroy
Addres:s. 1550 Liberty Ridge Drive, Ste. 200 | Contact Person Robert LaMentagne Address 1 West Street, 5% Floor
Wayne, NJ 19087-5572 Mineola, New York 11501
Phone $10-687-5644 Phone 516-571-6333
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Contract ID#: COBU13000001 Department: OMB

Contract Summary

Description: Contract Amendment #1 to the Original Agreement between Nassan County and Milliman Inc.

Purpose: The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) was organized in 1984 to establish standards of financial accounting
and reporting for state and local government entities. To accomplish its mission the GASB issues standards that improve the
usefulness of financial reports. One such standard is Government Accounting Standard No. 45 titled” Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions.” This standard was issued in June 2004, It required public
agencies and entities to account for post-employment benefits other than pensions on an accrual basis, rather than a cash basis, which
was formerly the case. That is, the cost of these benefits must be accounted for when the benefits are earned, not when the benefits are
paid. These benefits are primarily health care benefits for retirees and their dependents. Nassau County is required by accounting
standards to comply with GASB 45,

Method of Procurement:

In order to comply with the requirements of the GASB 45 standard, the County issued request for Proposal BU0928-1233 on October 3,2012, seeking a firm that could
provide actuarial consulting services and meet these requirements. The RFP was designed to assist the County as a whole and certain related entities including the Nassau
Interim Finance Authority, the Nassau Regional Off-Track Betting Corporation and the Nassau Health Care Corporation, in meeting these requirements. To evaluate the
responses to the RFP, a committee was formed to review the responses, The comumittee consisted of individuals fiom the Office of Management and Budget. Three
consulting firms responded to the RFP. These responses were reviewed by each member of the conunittee. The committee then met and discussed each of the responses
that were received, The firms were then evaluated based on the criteria that were part of the RFP that was issued. Based on those criteria, a firm was selected pursuant to
the RFP that was Issued. '

Procurement History: Milliman has been providing actuarial services to Nassau County since 2012,

Description of General Provisions: The tirm selected will provide the County with actuarial valuation services regarding the obligations of the County for
Government Accounting Standards Board Standard No. 45, Namely the firm will provide a "roll-forward" valuation for 2012 and a "complete™ valuation for 2013. The firm
will develop the County's linbility as required for GASB Statement No. 45 for 2012 and 2013 and refated annual data. The firm will provide actarial reports and
cettifications for each valuation and respond to standard auditor type requcsts.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: $80,927.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement; No change.

Recommendation: Approve as submitted.

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES. _ FUNDING SOURCE { "AMOUNT | | LINE |  INDEX/OBJECTCODE | AMOUNT
Fuond: GEN Revenue Contract [] L .| BUGENILOOO DESOQ. . - 580,927
Control; 10 County $80,927 DAY R T g e
Resp: 1000 Federal $ 3. $
.Object: DE State 3 B $
Transaction: 500 Capital b U5 $.7 0

Other $ 6 1%

. RENEWAL TOTAL | $80,927 i TAEAL | $80,927

% Increase e T
Document Irfan Qureshi S L e TS 100/2006
o, e T e e et e :
% Decrease Prepared By: CooTe Date:
NIFS Certification - L .| 7 Comptroller Certitieation ~ | . County Executive Approval
I certify that this document was accepied into I certify that an unencumbered balance Name
NIFS, sufficient to cover ﬂ?ls contract IS. present in the &l P T
appropriation to be charged. :
Name Name Date
Date Date {For Office Use Only)

E #:

PR5254 (8/03)



RULES RESOLUTION NO. —-2016

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, AND
MILLIMAN, INC.

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with Milliman, Inc. to provide Actuarial Valuation
services, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now,

therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorize the County Executive to execute the amendment to an

agreement with Milliman, Inc.



““:n Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Milliman, Inc

2, Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $ 80,927

Amount to be encumbered: $ 80,927

This is a New Contract Advisement v Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement - NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount prev1ously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 12/1/2016 - 11/30/2018

Has work or services on this contract comumenced? Yes v No

If yes, please explain:

4. Funding Source:

i General Fund (GEN) ____ Grant Fund (GRT)

__ Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal %

___ Other State %

County % 100
Is the cash available for the fulll amount of the contract? \/ Yes No
If not, will it require a future borrowing? Yes No

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? Yes No / N/A
Has NIFA approved the borrewing for this contract? Yes No J N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

The contractor will provide actuarial valuation services

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes No N/A
Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature Yes No N/A

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approval
Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and
accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official
deliberations.

e L al

Signature Title Date /

Roseann D'Alleva
Print Name

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA,

Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the
item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



George Maragos
Comptroller

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with all personal, professional or human services contracts, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments.

CONTRACTOR NAME: Milliman, Inc.

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 1550 Liberty Ridge Drive, #200 , Wavyne, N.J.
19087

FEDERAL TAXID #:_ 91-0675641

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“M”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

I. O The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in [newspaper] on

[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date]. [#] of
sealed bids were received and opened.

IL. ¥ The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.

The original contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on October 3,
2012, Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by advertisement in Newsday,
posting on industry websites, via email to interested parties and by publication on the County
procurement website. Proposals were due on October 26, 2012 but due to a low response rate was
extended to November 9, 2012. Three (3) proposals were received and evaluated. The evaluation
committee consisted of: three members of the Office of Management and Budget. The proposals were
scored and ranked. As a result of the scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected,



II1. & This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.

The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on December 31, 2012 . This is a renewal

or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP (copies of

the relevant pages are attached). The original contract was entered into  after-
See memo dated December 14, 2012 attached

describe procurement method, i.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent
evaluation of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has
not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless
be permitted to continue to contract with the county.

IV. @ Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

O A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

M B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
proposets.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[0 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

1 B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. {(Copies of the relevant
documents are attached).

O C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a New York State Office of General Services contract
no. , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.

O D. Pursuant to General Municipal LawoSection 119-o0, the department is purchasing the services



required through an inter-municipal agreement.

VI. OO This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a
competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

VII. O This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering

or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors” Resolution N0.928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

VIII. 4 Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County

Contftracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as ouflined in Exhibit “EE”
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
claim vouchers.

IX. ¥ Department MWBE. responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to the contract being submitted to the Comptroller.

X. M Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

In addition, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or

two employees: [ a review of the criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling
No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated
February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the contractor

would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes.

Departﬁlent Head Signature 3

(g (6

Date

NOTE: Any information requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s
“staff summary” form in lieu of a separate memorandum.
Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 09/15

3



MEMORANDUM

To:! Tim Sullivan, Deputy County Exsoutive for Finance
From: Robett Cotirey, Deputy Budget Director
Subject: Proposed Personal Services Agresment with Milliman, Ine,

Actuarial Censulting Services in regards to the County’s 2012 and 2013 GASB 45
OPEB Valuations (Post-Retirement Benefits other than Pensions)

Date; Degember 14, 2012

On October 3, 2012 the County lssued a Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide aoluarial copsulting
services o the County and certain related entities (Nassau Community College, Nassau Health Care
Corporation, Nassan Reglonal Off-Track Betting Corporation and the Nassau Interim Finance Authority).
'The R¥P was posted on the County’s website and advertised in Newsday. Proposals were originally due
on Qctaber 26, 2012 but due to a low responde rate was extended to November 9, 2012,

‘The services to be provided will include, but not be limited to:

¢  Prepare Actuarial Valuations to comply with GASD 45 every two years and prepare estimates for
Intervening years . -

& TProvido cortification that the Valuation was conducted in accordance with. GASE 43 standards
® Respond to any requests from the County's outside auditor

. F p . .
&  Assist the County in fesponding:to data tequests from other government agencies and any other
interested partiey o

*  Aftond meetings as requested to discuss GASB 45 and related issues

Proposals were recetved from the following firtns: Milliman, Ine, The Segal Grovp, Inc and the Howart
E, Nyhart Company, Inc.

An Evaluation Committee was formed to review the proposals. The Commiltee consisted of the
~ following people from the Office of Management and Budget: Robert Conroy, Atn Hulka and Steven
Conlcling. The proposals were evaluated tased on the following criteria;

. P_mpoéal Offeror’s History and Sexrvice Background
This review will address the following questions;
Does the proposal demonstrate a successful service hislory?
Does the firm’s organization and experience demonstrate the capacity to provide the services that

are required? .
Has the firm performed successfully in the pust on projeots of similar siza and scope?



Readiness fo implement the Program

"This refers to the amommt of time required for the firm to begin providing the RFP services and
should answes the followlng questions:

Does the firm demonstrate the ability to provide RER services immediately upon tequest or within
the time frames established by the Connty?

Daoes the firm demonstrate the ability to implement the project within reasonable time frames?
Will subcontracts be needed?

Proposal Conciseness, Completeness and Clacity of Presentation
Under  this  oriteria, the  following  questions would be  addressed:

Is the proposal concise in tertns of it being masrked by brevity of expression and statement and
free from elaboration and superfluous detail?

Does the proposal contaln all elements identified in the REP?

Does the proposal clearly represent the firm’s capabilities?

Cost of Overall Pyoject

This considers whether the proposed charge is fnancially viable as well as cost effective.
Viability means that the projected costa are sufficient to allow for adequate results 1o be achioved.
Cost effectiveness means thet the costs are sufficient to ensure adequate results without being
inordinately oxpensive.

Adequacy of Program Design

This is & review of the proposal as a whole, paying particular attention to the firm’s specific
approach and plans for accomplishing the work in the RFP;

What s the firm offering to do for the County and how does the firm plan to accomplish this?
Are the tagks consistent with the purpose of the R¥FIP?

Does each of the tasks or activities support the performance of REP services?

I8 the program design complete, consistent and feasible?

Other Factory

Any other information that would assist the County in the selection process.
Does the firm offer any other inforteation that would help the selection process?
Does the firm’s response make it different from other firms?

Has the firm proposed apptoaches and cost containment measures not included in other areas of
the RFP? Are they appropsiate and/or regsonable?



Recommen 0

ome

Although the proposed fee from Milliman, Inc was higher than the other Proposer’s (see chart below), the
Committee felt that based on recent experience the County has had with Milliman, Milliman would be
best suited to handle this engagement, This firm was called in on an emergency basis to pravide the 2011
valuation and did so in an extremely expediticus and professional manner given the difficult

cirounistances at the time,

. Average "~ Number

e o .. Howly o of
Eem . ... . . . Bate = Hous

Milmandne o 24 M
The Howard & Nybart Company,Inc.. . 2982 .. 24,

The SegalCompany, ... 0961, 44 447eQ’

Please let me know if you need any additional information

C Richard R, Walker, Chief Depuly Counly Executive
Conal Denion, Burgan Chief, Office of County Atterney

CTotal
[Estimatad

s

LBLED

" Total

Estimatad . _Estimated

B0 B0gR
L 3OO0 B0,

D 84760,



COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a} the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yes, to what campaign committee?

No

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees

identified above were made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental
benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration,

Vendor: MILL-IMAN,, IN&
Dated: /_2,/;!20!(. Signed: Wf)(%yﬁ'k

Print Name: _ Rtcuarp L. Goapens

Title: Zwa, AL And Cousw'rmg, Acruuy

Rev. 3-2016



APPENDIX D

P PAL i AIRE F

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT
A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILIL BE
REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.  Principal Name Mary Christine Clare
Date of birth__10 /12 /1973
City/state/zip_Seattle, WA 98119
Business address 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5736
Other present address(es) N/A
City/state/zip N/A
Telephone IN/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /
Chairman of Board _ /  Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer i/ Secretary )
Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /
Vice President / / / /

(Other**)
** Assistant Corporate Secretary 05/2008
**Chief Legal Officer 05/2012

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.

4.  Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.



APPENDIX D

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit

organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If “Yes’, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.,)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.
b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide

details for each such charge,

c¢) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.




9.

10.

11,

APPENDIX D

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes ____  If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?2 No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti~trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X _ Yes If Yes; provide details for each such investigation,

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable

federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X__ Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.




APPENDIX D

CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity,

Sworn to before me this |5} day of December, 2016

OOns‘\ovu 2 Dl Wi goron
Notary Public u

__COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Diiosia, Notary Public
Tradyffrin Twp., Chester County
My Commisslon Expires Feb. §, 2020

MEMBER, OF ROTARIES

Milliman, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard I.. Gordon

Print name

ALk

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

RINCIT UESTI RE FOQ

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT

A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE

REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILI, NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Principal Name Pamela Ann Cone

Date of birth__12 / 30 /1961

City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98119

Business address _1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5626

Other present address(es) N/A

City/state/zip N/A

Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board __ / ___Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer [/ Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

(Other**)
**Chief Marketing Officer 05/2003
**Vice President 05/2011

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details,

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.



APPENDIX D

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit

organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X __ Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (3) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any govermnment agency from enteting into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
ot propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever initiated? If “Yes®, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Isthere any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

c) Isthere any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.,




10.

11,

12.

APPENDIX D

d) In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes___ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X _
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such investigation,

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance,

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that |
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. [ understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this |« day of December, 2016

(st T30 1 pueed

Notary Public COMMON E£LW OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
GConstance DiJiosia, Notary Public
Tradyfftin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb. 5, 2020
WEMEER, PENNSTLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOIARIES

Milliman, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard L. Gordon

Print name

A AN

Signature '

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

Rl AL QUE NAIREK

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink, If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire,

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TQ SUBMIT

A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAIL WILL BE

REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Principal Name Matthew Robert Curtis

Date of birth__ 10/ /25 /1969
City/state/zip_Seattle, WA 98117

Business address 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5667

Other present address{es) IN/A

City/state/zip N/A

Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President / / Treasurer _ /

Chairman of Board __/  Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer [/ Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer ___/  Partner / /

Vice President / [/
(Other**)

**Director of Brand Strategy 9/2005%*
**Vice President 01/2016**

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.,

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptey
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for anty portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If Yes®, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire. )

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

¢) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.




10.

11.

12
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d) In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes__ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

¢) In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X  Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence,

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?2 No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X  Yes_ IfYes; provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief: that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurting after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this | 2| day of December, 2016

OO“YLS\‘ M\ & OW

Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Diliosia, Notary Publlc
Tredyffrin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb. 5, 2020
MEMBER, PENNSTLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

Milliman, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard L. Gordon

Print name

ANl

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

PRINCIPAL STIO IRE F

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT

A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAI WILL BE

REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL, NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Principal Name James Blaine Fulton

Date of birth__04/ /14 /1964

City/state/zip Issaquah, WA 98029

Business address 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5862

Other present address(es) N/A

City/state/zip N/A

Telephone IN/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President / / Treasurer __/

Chairman of Board ___ /  Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer /f_/ Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer __ /  Partner / /

Vice President / / /
(Other**)

**Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 7/2015%%

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a resuit of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire,

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X _
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X = Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it, and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If *Yes’, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Isthere any felony charge pending against you? No X  Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

b) s there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

¢) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.




10.

I1.

12.
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d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes_ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

¢) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occutrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X  Yes If Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide detatls for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.,
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard .. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this |<} day of December, 2016

OOY\SI\{ M-zc_ﬁ._.—.“l q i o ar )

Notary Public d
ONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Dillosla, Notary Public
Tredyffrin Twp., Chaster Counfy
My Commission Expires Feb. 8, 2020
{TEMBER, PENNSTLVANTA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

Milliman, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard L. Gordon

Print name

L) Lo

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

CI UEST AIRE M

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink, If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT
A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE
REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name Patrick Poyner Hendrickson
Date of birth__ 07 _/ 22 /1972
City/state/zip_Snohomish, WA 98296
Business address 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5574
Other present address(es) N/A
City/state/zip N/A
Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /
Chairman of Board / Shareholder [/

Chief Exec. Officer i/ Secretary / /
Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / /
{Other**)

** Assistant Controller 05/2001

**Controller 05/2005

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X  Yes If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X  Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal ownet or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X _ Yes s If Yes, provide
details,

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.,

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever initiated? If “Yes’®, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge. ‘

¢) Isthere any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.
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d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related

to the conduct of business? No X  Yes If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

¢) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction,

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence,

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?2 No X Yes If Yes, provide
details- for each such investigation. -

10. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X  Yes__ If Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

11. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year,
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this | s} day of December, 2016

Om\\afm_e_«mi QEO'LQD

Notary Public
_COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Didlosia, Notary Public

Tradyffrin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb. §, 2020

R PENNGYLVANIA ASSOGIATION UF NOTARIES

Milliman, Inc,

Name of submitting business

Richard I.. Gordon

Print name

AL

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

P CIPAL i ONNAIRE

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT

A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE

REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

L.

Principal Name Kenneth Paul Mungan

Date of birth_ 07 /02 /1969
City/state/zip_Downers Grove, IL 60515

Business address 71 South Wacker Drive, 31% Floor
City/state/zip Chicago, IL._ 60606

Telephone 312-499-5597

Other present address(es) N/A

City/state/zip N/A

Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President [/ Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board _ /  Sharcholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer f Secretary / /

Chief Finanecial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

(Other**)
**Chairman of the Board 02/16/2015%*

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X _ Yes If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire,

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptey
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If “Yes’, provide details for each such instance,
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.
b) Isthere any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide

details for each such charge.

c) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.
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d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes__ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

¢) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No _X
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that T have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that 1
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, T understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this |stday of December, 2016

Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Dhliosia, Notary Public
Tredyifrin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb. 5, 2020
MEMBER, PENNSTLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF MOTARIES

Milliman, In¢.

Name of submitting business

Richard L.. Gordon

Print name

AN/

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

PRINCIPAL OUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink, If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TQ SUBMIT
A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAT, WILL BE
REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name William Steven Pedersen
Date of birth__11 /04 /1956
City/state/zip Issaquah, WA 98029
Business address _1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5601
Other present address(es) N/A
City/state/zip N/A
Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each {check all applicable)

President / / Treasurer /

Chairman of Board / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer /i Secretary /7
Chief Financial Officer /__ Partner / /

Vice President / / /

(Other**)

**Controller 05/1994

**Treasurer and Controller 05/1999
**Financial VP and CFO 05/2006
**Qr. VP and CFO 05/2014

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X  Yes If Yes, provide details.

4,  Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit

organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X __ Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.
6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in
the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes™. If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a, Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 3 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If *Yes’, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.
b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide

details for each such charge.

¢) Isthere any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.
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d) In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes__ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

¢) In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X  Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5? No X__ Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation,

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X  Yes If Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax teturns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

[, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that T have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notity the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. T understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this 13} day of December, 2016

Ocm “ﬂ, omm_k__..ms \\\ oo

Notary Public CGGMWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Diliosia, Notary Public
Tredyffrin Twp,, Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb. §, 2020

Milliman. Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard I.. Gordon

Print name

At I <ot

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

PRINCIPAL QUESTI AIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink, If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT
A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE
REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND [T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.  Principal Name Brian Simon Pollack
Date of birth__ 10 / 22 /1954
City/state/zip Bainbridge Is.. WA 98110
Business address 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5517
Other present address{es) N/A
City/state/zip N/A
Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2.  Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President / / Treasurer [/

Chairman of Board _ /  Sharecholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer [/ Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer _ /  Partner / /

Vice President / / /
(Other**)

** Asst. Corporate Secretary 05/1993
*#Corporate Secretary 05/1997
**Qr, VP and Corporate Secretary 05/2006

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.

4,  Arec there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankrupicy as a result of bankruptey
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever inittated? If “Yes’, provide details for each such instance.
{(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Isthere any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

¢) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.
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d) In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes_ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction,

¢) In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X _
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X _ Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 3, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X Yes If Yes; provide details for cach such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X = Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X __ Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this 1.5 day of December, 2016

O(mﬁ“% O:/\M_—Q———»D NP

Notary Public & F/

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Diliosla, Natary Public
Tredyffrin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb, §, 2020

. TATION G NCTARIES

Milliman, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard .. Gordon

Print name

ALY L e

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

RINCIPAL STIONNAI

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT

A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE

REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

L.

Principal Name Susan Helen Puz

Date of birth_ 09/ / 03 /1973
City/state/zip_Vashon, WA 98070

Business address _1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3300
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2633
Telephone N/A

Other present address(es) N/A

City/state/zip N/A

Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President / / Treasurer ___ /

Chairman of Board ___ /  Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer [ Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer __ / _ Partner / /

Vice President / [/
(Other*#*)

**Chief Risk Officer 05/2016

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X  Yes If Yes, provide details,
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide

details.
6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in
the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to ail questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X  Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If ‘Yes’, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? No X  Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.
b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide

details for each such charge.

¢) [s there any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.
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d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes ___  If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction,

¢) In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X _
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X _ Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard I.. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that T supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. T understand that the County will rety on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this |34 day of December, 2016

Notary Public COMMON EA{F H OF PENNSYLVANIA

NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Diliesia, Notary Public
Tredytirin Twp., Chester County
My Commisalon Expirea Feb, 5, 2020

E i ESGElATIBFTﬁF“‘é‘T‘A’ﬁ‘E*

'

Milliman, [nc.

Name of submitting business

Richard I.. Gordon

Print name

L,

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date




APPENDIX D

PRINCIPAL OUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink, If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire,

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT
A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAIL WILL BE
REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name Martin Brownfield Warr
Date of birth__09 /20 /1959
City/state/zip Puyallup, WA 98374
Business address 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle,. WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5806
Other present address(es) N/A
City/state/zip N/A
Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer _05_ /2005

Chairman of Board __ /_ Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer i/ Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer _ /  Partner / /

Vice President / / /
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre~qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptey
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptey as a result of bankruptey
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If “Yes’, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

c¢) Isthere any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.




10.

11.

12.

APPENDIX D

d) In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes_ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X __
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence,

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?7 No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you wete a principal owner or officer?
No X Yes If Yes; provide details for cach such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance,

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the exccution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity,

Sworn to before me this |5 day of December, 2016

@ﬂiﬁ OL/\MJL_-.BI/Q\ paror)

Notary Public COMMONWEALTI’( Of/PENNSYLVANIA

NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Didiosia, Notary Public
Tredyffrin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb. 5, 2020

Milliman, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard L. Gordon

Print name
Signature

Principal
Title

12 /01 /2016
Date
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P UESTIO ORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire,

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT
A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAI, WILL BE
REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name Stephen Anthony White
Date of birth__12 /_ 03 /1962
City/state/zip Edmonds, WA 98020
Business address _1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone 206-504-5528
Other present address(es) N/A
City/state/zip N/A
Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President 09/ 2012 Treasurer /
Chairman of Board / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer 09/2012__ Secretary / /
Chief Financial Officer /___ Partner / /

Vice President / / /

(Other**)
**Director 09/2012

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X _ Yes s If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X __ Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any pottion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptey as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever initiated? If ‘Yes’, provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

¢) Isthere any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.




10.

11.

12.

APPENDIX D

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the undetlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes____  If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction,

¢) In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X
Yes If Yes, provide details for cach such conviction.

1) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X  Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have
you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?7 No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation,

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES,

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. [ understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this {=f day of December, 2016

O@"ﬂb\\ MD&\ Lo

Notary Public COMMONWEALTH Q%ENNSYLVANIA

NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Didiosia, Notary Pubtic
Tredyffrin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb, 5, 2020
AEBOGCIATION OF NGIARIES

Milliman, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard I.. Gordon

Print name

Y

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date
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P PAL QUESTI AIRF FO

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink, If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire,

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT

A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE

REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Principal Name Andreas Franz Braendle

Date of birth__11 /03 /1965

City/state/zip Maple Valley, WA 98038
Business address _1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
City/state/zip Seattle, WA 98101-2635
Telephone N/A

Other present address(es) N/A

City/state/zip N/A

Telephone N/A

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President / / Treasurer _ /

Chairman of Board _ /  Sharcholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer [/ Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer _ /  Partner / /

Vice President / / /
(Other**)

**Chief Information Officer 09/2014%%*

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details,

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type
of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
No X Yes If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? No X Yes ; If Yes, provide
details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details.

NOTT: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section S in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency? No X_
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but
not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? No X Yes If Yes,
provide details for each such instance,

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid
or propose on contract? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or
for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptey as a result of bankruptcy
proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If ‘Yes’, provide details for each such instance,
(Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire. )

a) Isthere any felony charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

b} Isthere any misdemeanor charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

¢) Isthere any administrative charge pending against you? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.
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d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related
to the conduct of business? No X Yes_ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? No X
Yes If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? No X Yes If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have

10.

11.

12.

you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity
and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5? No X Yes If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

[n the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No X Yes If Yes; provide details for each such instance,

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? No X __ Yes If Yes, provide details for each such year,
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard L. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items contained in
the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that I supplied full
and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that I
will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is
true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on
the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with
the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this 15t day of December, 2016

Qﬁ'}b\\Mﬁ' PAL o-\v-f"\-)

Notary Public
CONMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Didiosia, Notary Public
Tredyfirin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb, 5, 2020
- PENNSYLVANTA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

Milliman, Inc.

Name of submitting business

Richard 1.. Gordon

Print name .

A A

Signature

Principal

Title

12 /01 /2016
Date







Appendix C
Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services
required by the County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire.
The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized
representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER TIIE FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS).

Date: November 30, 2016

1) Proposer’s Legal Name: Milliman, Inc,

2) Address of Place of Business: 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800, Seattle, WA 98101

List all other business addresses used within last five years:

3) Mailing Address (if different):

Phone: 206 624 7940
Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent

4) Federal I.D. Number or Social Security Number: 91-0675641

——_
5} Dun and Bradstreet number: .
6) The proposer is a (check one): Sole Proprietorship Partnersh'p\XX CorpOWH

— —

Other (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes No XX If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes No XX IfYes, please provide
details:
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9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes No XX If Yes, provide details.

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or
any other government entity terminated? Yes _ No XX If Yes, state the name of bonding
agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details
regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes No XX IfYes,
state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets.

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner
and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-
trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such
investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes __ No XX If Yes, provide details for each such investigation,

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer
of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but
not limited to federal, state and local regulaiory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual’s
position at or relationship to an affiliated business. Yes ~ No XX If Yes, provide details for
each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,
either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained
to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and
allegedly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? No XX Yes If Yes, provide details for each such charge.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? No XX Yes __  If Yes, provide details for each
such charge.




Appendix C
Business Historv Form

c) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which
related to the conduct of business? No XX Yes _ If Yes, provide details for each such
conviction

d) Inthe past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
No XX Yes _ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? No XX  Yes_ If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

15) In the past (5} years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any
professional license held? No XX  Yes_ ; If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and
sewer charges? No XX Yes _ If Yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed
response to all questions checked ‘Yes®. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest:

a) Please disclose:

(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting as collection agent on behalf
of Nassau County. NONE

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting as
collection agent on behalf of Nassau County,. NONE

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the
appearance of a conflict of interest in acting as a collection agent on behalf of Nassau County.
NONE

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict
of interest would not exist for your firm in the future. Conflict checks firmwide.
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Attachments

Please provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s
capacity and reliability to perform these services.

A.

vii)

Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating
extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these
experiences, must be identified. - SEE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal should include:
Date of formation; — SEE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company,
including shareholders, members, general or limited pariner; — SEE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company;
State of incorporation (if applicable); WA

The number of employees in the firm; — SEE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL
Annual revenue of firm; — SEE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

Summary of relevant accomplishments— SEF ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits. — SEE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

B. Indicate number of years in business. — SEE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

C.

D.

Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s
capacity and reliability to perform these services, — SEE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided
similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to perform this work.

Company: Metropolitan Transportation Authority

Contact Person: Mr. Michael Mantell

Address: 2 Broadway. Room D15.25
City/State: New York, NY 10004
Telephone: 646 252 6593

Fax #: 646 252 6592

E-Mail Address: michael. mantelli@nyct.com




Company :
Contact Person:
Address:
City/State:
Telephone:

Fax #:

E-Mail Address:

Company :
Contact Person:
Address:
City/State:
Telephone:

Fax #;

E-Mail Address:

Appendix C
Business History Form

Attachments To Business History Form (Continued)

Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority

Jacob Aufschauer

1234 Market St., 6™ Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19107
215 580 7122

215 580 7185

jaufschauer@SEPTA. .org

Long Island Railroad

Michael Reilly
146-01 Archer Avenue

Jamaica, NY 11435

718 558 7676
718 558 8619

mreill@lirr.org
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, Richard I.. Gordon, being duly sworn, state that I have read and understand all the items
contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments;
that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances
occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract;
and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire
as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this _| sy day of December, 2016

C‘W‘ Q\{W‘Q’x & @M&‘Eﬁ%ﬁ—wsvwmm

Notary Public NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Dillosia, Notary Public
Tredyffrin Twp., Chester County
My Commission Expires Feb, 5, 2020
MEMBER, PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

Name of submitting business: Milliman, Inc.

By: Richard [.. Gordon
Print name

Ao

Signature

Principal & Consulting Actuary
Title

2 o) | 2ol
Date
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR'’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Milliman, Inc.

. 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800

Address

City, State and Zip Code: Seattle, WA 98101

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number; 910675641

3. Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture

private corp.

Ltd. Liability Co Closely Held Corp Other (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

see attached

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section,

see attached
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None”). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract., Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

None

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.c., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements, The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

None




Page 3 of 4

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

n/fa

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

n/a

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.,

Dated: December 1, 2016 Signed: W

Richard I.. Gordon

Print Name:

Title: Frincipal and Consulting Actuary
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thercof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real propetty subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.



Milliman, Inc. Directors & Officers — 11/29/2016

TITLE

NAME

BUSINESS ADDRESS

HOME ADDRESS

* | Wice President
Chief Information Officer
DoH: 6/16/2014

Andreas Franz Braendle
DoB: 11/3/1965

£301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
Seattle, WA 98101-2635

17605 244% Avenue SE
Maple Valley, WA 98038

Practice Director, Casualty
DoH: 11/6/1990

Brian Zucker Brown
DoB: 8/24/1958

15800 Bluemound Road, Suite 100
Brookfield, WI 53005-6069

20750 Bartlett Drive
Brookfield, W1 53045

Practice Director, EB Jeffrey Raymond Budin 3 Garret Mountain Plaza, Suite 101 4 Ashley Drive
DoH: 12/3/1984 DoB: 4/29/195% Woodland Park, NJ 07424-3352 Flanders, NJ 07836
* | Vice President Mary Christine Clare 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800 1624 10th Avenue West

Chief Legal Officer
Asst. Cotporate Secretary
DoH: 8/9/2004

DoB: 10/12/1973

Seattle, WA 98101-2635

Seattle, WA 98119

* 1 Vice President
Chief Marketing Officer
DoH: 5/1/2003

Pamela Ann Cone
DoB: 12/30/1961

1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
Seattle, WA 98101-2635

1529 First Avenue West
Seattle, WA 98119

Practice Director, Life Dermot Corry 7 Grand Canal 88 Clontarf Road
DoH: 7/112002 DoB: 01/28/1965 Grand Canal Street Lower Dublin 3
Dublin 2 Ireland
IRELAND DO2 KW81
# | Vice President Matthew Robert Curtis 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800 7317 Earl Avenue NW

Brand Strategy DoB: 10/25/1969 Seattle, WA 98101-2635 Seattle, WA 98117
DoH: 9/1/2005
Director Nicholas John Dumbreck 11 Old Jewry, Third Floor Meadow Barn
DoH: 4/1/2009 DoB: 11/12/1954 London EC2R 8DU, England Priorsfield Road
Huttmore, Godalming
Surrey GU7 2R0Q, UK
* | Senior Vice President James Blaine Fulton 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800 1086 NE Lupine Street

Chief Financial Officer
DoH: 6/18/2015

DoR: 4/14/1964

Seattle, WA 98101-2635

[ssaquah, WA 98029

* | Controller Patrick Poyner Hendrickson | 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800 15624 64th Avenue SE
Doll: 10/16/1995 DoB; 7/22/1972 Seattle, WA 98101-2635 Snohomish, WA 98296
Director Richard Borge Lord 231 South Lake Avenue, Suite 910 2285 Robles Avenue
DoH: 6/15/1987 DoRB: 9/16/1964 Pasadena, CA 91101 San Marino, CA 91108
Practice Director, ealth Lorraine Wilcox Mayne 5135 East 100 South, Suite 600 4336 South 785 East

Doll: 7/1/1984

DoB; 7/29/1963

Salt Lake City, UT 84102

Salt Lake City, UT 84107

¥ [ Chairman
DoH: 6/1/1998

Kenneth Paul Mungan
DoB: 7/2/1969

71 South Wacker Drive, 31% Floor
Chicago, [L. 60606

5333 Meadow Lane
Downers Grove, 1L 60315

* | Senior Vice President
Chief Operating Officer
DoH: 2/1/1985

William Steven Pedersen
DoB: 11/4/1956

1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
Sealtle, WA 98101-2635

2472 NE Daphne Street
Issaquah, WA 98029

* | Senior Vice President
Corporate Secretary
DoH: 6/15/1984

Brian Simon Pollack
DoB: 10/22/1954

130} Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800
Seattle, WA 98101-2635

8677 Battle Point Drive NE
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110

¥ | Chief Compliance Officer Susan Helen Puz, 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800 23322 Old Mill Road SW
DoH: 5/29/2012 DeB: 9/3/1973 Seattle, WA 98101-2635 Vashon, WA 98070
Director Patricia Louise Renzi Onc Pennsylvania Plaza, 38t™ Floor 60 Gramercy Park N, Apt 2B
DoH: 10/18/1999 DoB: 7/25/1957 New Yorlg, NY 10119 New Yorlk, NY 10010
Director Allen Joseph Schmitz 15800 Bluemound Road, Suite 100 320 Hollyhock Lane
DoH: 9/28/1998 DoB: 10/22/1968 Brookfield, WI 53005-6069 Hartland, WI 53029
Director Rebecca Adams Sielman 80 Lamberton Road 6 Clemons Spring Road

DoH: 3/17/1986

DoB: [1/24/1963

Windsor, CT 06095-2126

North Granby, CT 06060

* | Treasurer Martin Brownfield Warr 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800 2508 32nd Avenue SE
DoH: 2/18/2003 DoB: 9/20/1959 Seattle, WA 98101-2635 Puyallup, WA 98374
* | President and CEQ Stephen Anthony White 1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800 831 Northstream Lane

DoH: 7/1/1985

DoB: 12/3/1962

Seattle, WA 98101-2635

Edmonds, WA 98020

*Qfficer




Milliman Principals as of December 1, 2016

Name

Akewenuke Edwin O, [Eddy}
Alcocer Pedro L

Allen Darcy C,

Ammans Sarah

An Chihong

Andersen Ryan M.
Anderson Brian N
Anderson Paul

Angell Amy P.

Appel David
Ashenbrenner Carl X.
Avagliano Guy A,
Bachler Robert (Rob)
Bagus Ghalid

Baldwin Arthur L. {Art)
Balestreri Aldo

Bary Dorothee

Bauer John J.

Bauerlein John W,
Baveja Lalit

Bayram Rebekah D
Beach Van R

Beal Robert W, (Boh)
Becker Cassandra A
Beckham Karen H
Behar Bob A

Benhow David W
Bentley T, Scott (Scott)
Berezovskaya Anna
Berger Corey N
Bergerson Mike
Bernsteln Gerald R, (Gerry)
Berry George N.
Bhagavatula Raja R. {Rajl)
Bhardwa| Vandana
Bierman Terry

Blrrell Justin C,
Biscaglia Nicola

Bittner Allan

Bjurstrom Kenneth (Ken}
Blackburn Wayne E,
Bleick Tfm 5

Bloemer Tony

Blumen Helen E

Boggs GInny

Boisseau Jean-Philippe
Boland Greg

Bolduc Angela D

Borba Phillp §.

Borcan Ashlee M
Baorcan Ashlee M
Botsford John R,
Botsford John R.
Battelll Richard J. {DIck)
Bowen Glenn

Bayarsky Victoria
Brackett James M, {lim)
Bradley Ger Joseph
Bradley Jeff

Brandel Shelly S.
Breyman Erin R.
Brinkmann Peggy A
Briscoe Rohert K. {Bob)
Brophy Craig R
Broulette James N. {Jim)
Brown Brian Z

Brown Zachary Z
Bucher Laura Cary
Buck Noah P,

Cffice
Portland OR
Tampa
Philadelphia
Dallas

Seoul
Seattle

San Diego
Milwaukee
Boston

New York
Milwaukee
San Francisco
Seattle
Chicago
Seattle
Milan

Paris

New Yark
Atlanta
New Delhi
San Diego
Seattle
Portland ME
Chicago
Dallas
Chicago
Minneapolis {EB)
Milwaukee
Chicago
Atlanta
Minneapolis
Milwaukee
Philadelphia
New York
New Delhi
Omaha
Seattle
Milan
Milwaukea
Mitwaukae
Little Falls NI
Milwaukaa
Chicago
New York
Dallas

Paris

Dallas
Miwaukee
MNew York
Tampa
Tampa

San Francisce
San Francisca
New York
Philadelphia
New York
Chicago
Dukilin

Boise
Milwaukee
Seattle

San Francisco
New York
Baston
Seattle
Milwaukee
Chicago
Seattle
Albany
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Milllman Principads as of December 1, 2016

Name

Buckle Joanne

Budin Jeffrey R, {Jeff)
Burke Anthony ). {Tony)
Burke John {Jack)

Burma Lance M.

Cailif Howard M

Callif Howard M

Campe Kevin M.

Cantle Neil J.

Cardoso Andrea Chrisiina Fonseca
Cestare Frank .
Chamberfain Matt S
Chamblee Matt P

Chance Margaret

Chansky Joel S.

Cheung Matt

Chye Pang

Claffey Mike

Clark Adrian L

Clark Charles

Clark Dominic R

Clark Kenneth {Ken)
Clark-Shim wWilliam Hawlay {Will}
Coates Sarah E

Coffing Kelly 5.

Collier Nicholas {Nick}
Conkel Douglas {Doug)
Conlon James E. (Jim}
Connolly Roger

Connor Timothy L, {Tim}
Conwill Stephen H, {Steve)
Cook David N.

Cook David N.

Cook Michael C,

Cook Scott

Cookson John P.

Cornwell Ronald M. (Ron)
Corry Dermot

Cosway Robert G. (Bob)
Cottte William R, {8ill)
Courchene Jeffrey A. (Jeff}
Cross Brandy

Culligan Michael
Cummings Robert T
Cusick David A

Dalton Andrew H

Dalton Andrew H

Daly Michael J

Damler Robert M. {Rob)
Dantels Lawrence P. (Larry)
Davenpaort David A (Dave)
Davenport Timothy 1, (Tim)
Davidson Phil E.

Davidson Phil E,

Davls James D. (Jim)
DeMattei Michael L {Mike)
Devineau Laurent

DiCensa Stephen R, {Steve)
Disguez Gabriela C. (Gabi)
Dong Lynn F.

Daran Phyllis A,

Dukes Jeffery (Jeff)
Durmbreck Nick ¢

Dunks Patrick J. (Pat}

Dutt Rajeev

Dyke Michelle D.

Dyke Michelle D.

Dziedzic Kathleen M, {Kathy)
Ehrhardt John W.

Office
London
Littie Falls NJ
Roston
Philadelphia
Minneapolls {EB)}
Milwaukee
Milwaikee
Chicago
Londen

Rio de Janeiro
Philadelphia
San Franclsca
Tampa
Chicago
Baston
Chicago
Hong Kong
Dublin
Seattle

New York
Milan
Chicago
Portland OR
Omaha
Seattle
Seattle
Dallas
Albany
Seattle

Little Falls NJ
Tokyo
Cmaha
Cmaha
Milwaukee
Dallas
Philadelphta
Omaha
Duhlin

San Diego
San Francisca
London
Omaha
Dublin
Chicago

San Diega
Philactelphia
Philadelghla
Hong “ong
Indianapolis
Seattle
Seattle
Seattle

San Francisco
San Francisco
Dallas

Los Angeles
Paris

Boston

New York
Seattle
Philadelphia
Chlcage
Lendon
Milwaukee
Chicago
Tampa
Tampa
Chicago
New York
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Milliman Principals as of December 1, 2016

Name

Elshof Wauter

Erickson Gerald R.
Fedchak Paul M

Fesslar Todd P

Fillpek Troy

Flsseha Ably

Fitch Kathryn V. {Kate)
Fleming Christine M,
Forbes David E. [Dave)
Forray Susan

Foster Denlse

Fox Willtam 1. {will)
Franken Peter

Franzen Mark J,

Frese Richard C.
Friedrich Carl A.
Frydrychowicz Marc A
Ghazl Hassan

Giese Christopher I (Chris}
Gilchrist Andrew
Gillespie Oliver

Glorgou Marcella R.
Glorgou Marcella R,
Girad Christopher S, (Chris)
Glowackl Jonathan B
Goetsch Eric

Gordon Melissa A, (Missy)
Gardon Richard L {Rlck)
Goring Karl

Grulkowski Travis
Gueler Hector

Gueler Hector

Hagstrom Dale S,
Hargrove Patricia A
Harris Ronald G. (Ron)
Harrisan Graham {Sandy)
Hart Kevin M

Hart Susan K. {Sue)
Harte Victor P,

Hastings Steven (Steve)
Hayes David G

Hayne Roger M.

Haynes Roscoe

Helwig Dawn E.
Hendrickson Jonathan M, {Jon)
Herbold Jill §

Herman Timothy (Tim)
Herzfeld John

Hiemenz Kim K

Higglns leffrey M. {leff]
Hill Timothy €. {Tim)
Hines Willlam C,
Hirabayashi Kohji

Hodge Charles

Hoerig hario

Hoffman Charles R,
Hoffmann Lars Michael
Hogan William v. (Bill)
Holloway Richard W
Hoshino Takanorl {Taka)
Houchens Paul R.
Hughes Kyle E

Hulzel Davld R. [Dave)
Hwang Cathy

Ing Rikiya (Rick)

Inserra Luca

Jackson Fllzabeth Anne {Anne)
lacabs Wesley C
Jacabson Michael E (Mike)

Office
Amstardam
Minneapolls (EB)
Indlanapolls
Seattle
Milwaukee
Walnut Creek
New York
Boston

Little Falls NJ
Milwaukee
Seattle
Seattle
Amsterdam
Milwaukee
Chicago
Chicago
Milwaukee
Washington DC
Milwaukee
London
London

New York
New York
San Diego
Milwaukee
Milwaukes
Minneapaiis
Philadelphia
Bosten
Milwaukee
Buenos Aires
Buenos Aires
New York
Dallas
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Milwaukee
Houston
Little Falls NJ
Seattle
Atlanta

Los Angeles
Albany
Chicago
Phoenix
Indianapolis
Milwaukee
Beston
Mliwaukee
Portland OR
Chicago
Boston
Tokyo

Dallas
Dilsseldorf
Atlanta
Diisseldarf
Milwaukee
Singapore
Tokyo
Indianapaolis
Dallas
Minneapolis (EB)
Hong Kong
Tokyo
Madrid
Indlanapolis
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
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Milliman Principals as of December 1, 2015

Name

laffer Safder

Jakobe Karl N.

Jhu Edward (Ed}

Jiang Guanjun

Johnson Andrew P, (Andy)
Jones Derek A,

Jones Patricia {(Patty}
Joyce Kenneth E, {Ken)
Julga Lorl

Junus Novian

Kaczmarek Stephen J. {Steve)
Kahn Howard

Kalberer Tigran

Kalin Donna L,

Kamenir leffrey R. {Jeff)
Karls Chad

Kawatkar Sanket

Kay Andrew

Keating Jacqueline M. {lackie)
Keizur Craig

Kelkar Ram V

Kennerud David

Kent Jeremy Pg

Killian Rachel W,
Killough Matthew G (Matt)
Kim Sung-Hoon

Kingston Ann R.

Kipp Richard A,

Kirk David

Kieln Al

Knuth Catheripa L
Kobayashi Kazumasa
Koca Stephen |

Kogut Christine K. (Chris)
Kénig Bernhard
Kopenski Frank
Krzykowski Marcin
Kuebler Bradley G. {Brad)
Kurban Scott

Kurtz Jason B.

Lang David

Lantz Nina M.

Larrabee Matt R

Lasry Alexandre

Lee Timothy D, (Tim})
Lee WenYee

Leida Johann K {Hans)
Leimkuhler Urban {Urb)
Leitschkis Michael
Lespinasse Bertrand
Likkel Craig

Liner David M {Dave)
Linn Charles S. {Charlie)
Linton Bret D

Lockwood Daren
Lockwood Keith M

Lord Richard B. {Rich)
waeder Susan

Mahany Mark 5.

Maher Paul )

Marks Barry N.

Martin Chris S
Marzinsky Jeffrey T. (1eff)
Matterson Wade C
Mattie Lisa

Mavalvala Mahrukh
Mayne Lorralne W,
Mayne Lorraine W,
McCulloch Cralg

OCffice
Dukal
Minneapolis (EB)
Seattle
Shanghal
Baston

New York
Seattle
Boston
Milwaukee
Seattle
Hartford
MNew York
Zitrich

New York
Chicago
Milwaukee
Mumbai
Dubiin

Little Falls NI
Seattle
Chicago
Seattle
London
Atlanta
Bosten
Seou!
Pertland QR
Philadelphia
Cape Town
Chicago
Milwaukee
Taokyo

Los Angeles
Baston
Ziirich
Milwaukee
Warsaw
Minneapolis (EB)
Denver
New York
Dallas
Pertiand OR
Portland OR
Paris
Houston
Singapore
Minneapolis
New York
Diisseldorf
Parls
Seattle
Hartford
Hartford
Boise
Chicago
Marlborough MA (Chicago Satellite)
Los Angeles
Milwaukee
Hartford
Seattle

New York
Milwaukee
Allzany
Sydney
Milwaukee
Seattle

Salt Lake City
Salt Lake City
Sydney
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Milliman Princlpals as of December 1, 2016

Name

MeCune Janet M

McGinty Sandra J.
McGrath Michael A. (Mike)
Meerschaert John

Melek Stephen P, {Steve)
Mesquida Fernando
Mesqulda Fernando
Messer Bart K

Meyer Robert J. (Bob)
Mikhitarlan Michaef C. {Mike)
Mills Charles M, {Charlie)
Millwood Timothy S, (Tim)
Mindel Max H

Mirkin David P. {Dave)
Mitchell Randy S.

Mitton Bruce R.

Mo Xlachong

Moetler Martha A
Mohoric Edward P,
Moharic Edward P,
Moody Siron

Morgan Edward (Ed)
Morin Mike

Mast William M. {Bill)
Matlwalla Zohair A
Maoyer Richard

Muller Stacey

Mulvaney Mark W,
Mungan Kenneth P, (Ken)

Murphy-Barron Catherine M. {Cathy)

Myers Lsabeth K. (Liz)
MYTELKA CHRISTINE M
Nandi Saumya P, {Sam)
Naugle Andrew

Nebout jerome

Newton Derek F.B.
Ninomtya John K.
Nommensen Robert C. {Bob)
Nommensen Rabert C. (Bob)
Norris Douglas T {Doug)
Nowakowski lason T.
Nugent Timothy  {TIm)
O'Connor James T. {lim)
Ogden David F. {Dave)
Olleman Mark €.

O'Malley Padraic

Pahl Amy B,

Pahl Amy B,

Palmer leremy D.

Pantely Susan

Parke Robert {Rob)

Patel Deap

Patel Neel J

Pear! Chuck

Peatrowsky Mike I,

Parry Alan H.

Pettlt Christopher T. {Chris)
Pfannerstill Larry

Phelan Eamonn

Pickering John M,

Plper Brad |

Pipich Robert J (Rob)
Paorter Scott F.
Preppernau Ladd E.
Preppernau Scott D
Pritchett Troy ),

Pritchett Troy J.
Proebsting Douglas (Doug)
Pushaw Bart

Office

Dallas
Minneapolis (EB)
Atlanta
Milwaukee
Denver
Buenos Aires
Buenos Aires
Dzllas

New York
Albany
Seattle
Atlanta

San Francisco
New York
Dallas
Portland OR
Chlcago

New York
Philadelphia
Phlladelphia
Milwaukee
Zirich

Dallas

New York
Seattle
Seattle
Milwaukee
Denver
Chicago

New York
Atlanta
Indianapolis
Chicago
Seattle

Parls

London

San Dlego
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
Denver
Seattle
Philadelphia
Chicago
Milwaukee
Seattle
Dubiin
Minneapaolis
Minneapolis
Indianapolis
San Francisco
New York
Chicage
Chicago
Dallas
Omzha
Philadelphia
Indianapolis
Milwaukee
Dublin
Seattle
Mitwaukee
Philadelphla
Philadelphia
Portland OR
Portland OR
Salt Lake Clty
Salt Lake City
Milwaukee
Dallas
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Milliman Principals as of December 1, 2016

Name

Pyenson Bruce 5.

Quant Danny Louis
Rachlin Stuart D, {Stu)
Rainey Donald K. {Don)
Randles Merideth A,
Ray Gregory A

Rebers Dwight D.
Rebers Dwight D,

Reid Brian

Renzi Patricia L. (Pat)
Reynolds Craig W,
Richardson Arlene M,
Robert Vincent

Roberts Craig A

Roeger John R,

Roodbol Laurens
Routhenstein Alan J
Rudolph Karen K.
Rueschhoff Daniel (Dan)
Rueschhoff Gregg

Russ Jason L.

Ryan Thomas A, [Tom)
Sacia Kent J,

Sagoenie Rajish K
Salazar Camilo J

Saucier Kenneth A, (Ken)
Sayre William M. {BIIl)
Scalf Kenneth A, {Ken}
Schenck Adam H
Schlude Raymond T. (Ted)
Schmidt Robert L.
Schmidt Robert L,
Schmitz Allen {Al)
Schmitz Michael {Mike)
Schreiber Steven (Steve)
Schuster Chad M
Schwartz Althea A,
Schwartzman Joy A,
Sciborski Jason ¥

Scott Sherl Lee

Sent Stephania

Serant Eric

Shapland Mark R,
Sheldon Andrea R.
Sherman Mathan 0. (Nate)
Sielman Rebecca A, {Becky)
Silverman Stuart H.
Silverstein Jm M
Simcox Mary E.

Siman David A.

Simpson Philip {Phil}
Sinnott Paul E

Skow Kevin D,

Slkwire Dantefl D,

Shutzky Marc

Smith Jean E.

Snook Thomas D. (Tom)
Sobel Uri N

Speer Jason E

Speer Jason E

Spell Darrell D,

Spell Darrelk D.

Stanley Dennis L. {Denny}
Stoltzfus James G, {Jim)
Stoltzfus James G, (Jim)
Stone Robert {Rob)
Struzzierl Paul ),
Studebaker Brian
Sturdivan Peter R. (Pete)

Office

New York
Singapore
Tampa

Los Angeles
Seattle
Chicago
Chicago
Chicago
Seattle

New York
Seattle
Boston
London
Seattle
Chicago
Amsterdam
MNew York
Omaha
Seattle
Omaha

New York
New York
Seattle
Amsterdam
Chicago
Hartford
Little Falls NJ
Atlanta
Chicago
Chicago
Baise

Bolse
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
New York
Chicago
Hartford
New York
Milwaukee
San Francisco
Seattle

Parls

Dubai
Hartferd
Porttand OR
Hartford
New York
Chicago
Little Falls NJ
Little Falls NJ
London
Heng Kong
Minneapolis {EB)
Pordand ME
New York
Little Falls NJ
Phoenix
Little Falls NJ
Cmaha
Omaha
Tampa
Tampa
Londan
Philade{phta
Philade!phta
Indianapolis
New York
Milwaukee
Portland OR
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Milliman Principals as of December 1, 2016

Name

Sturm Michael G, (Mike)
Sudduth Michael A. {(Mlke]
Sun Peter

Svajgt Kamllla

Swanson Brett L

Taillleu Fabrice

Taino Lily

Tait Christopher (Chrls)
Taranto Suzanne

Taranto Suzanne
Tedesco Kara E,

tenBroek Heidi E
tenBroek Heidl £
Theodore Danlel (Dan)
Thoen Franklin N, {Frank}
Thompson William J. {Bill)
Togashi Tae

Trachtman Rlcarde (Ricky)
Trleb Mark A,

Tumlinson Jim E
Upchurch Ben L,

Vaag Yanessa M.

Van Den Bos Jill

van der Heijde Mary K
Van Domelen Laura ).
Verheugen Henny

Visser Dale

Wachenheim Lefgh M.
Wade Danlel {Dan}
Wadla Zorast

Wang David

wWard Russell

Warren Katherlne A, (Kathy}
Watkins Nancy P.
Weatherford Robert M, {Boh)
Wehner Joel

Weilant Michael E (Mike)
Weilant Michaegl E (Mike}
Wells Gary

Weltz Scott A.

Whalen Thomas M. (Tom)
White Courtney R,

White Stephen A. {Steve)
Wick Peter G. (Pete)
Wicker Amy

Wilder TImothy 4 (Tim)
Wilmes Arthur L, (Art)
Winterhof Bruce W.
Wong Kai-Ylp (Simon}
Wong Wing F.

Wood Christopher R, (Tiff}
Wright Richard A. (Rich)
Wright Richard A. {Rich)
Wukitsch John B,

Yang Yiping

Yl Rong

fachels Lafrd D.

Zebolsky Gregory T.
Zebolsky Gregory T.
Zwiener Michael J. (Mike})

Office
Milwaukes
5t. Louis
Chicago
Chlcago
Milwaukee
Paris
Chicago
Philadelphia
New York
New York
Albany
Seattle
Seattle
New York
Seattle
Hartford
Tokyo
Chicago
Dallas
Houston
Atlanta
Little Falls NJ
Denver
Denver
Denver
Amsterdam
Chicago
Minneapolts
Seattle
New York
Seattle
London
Philadelphia
San Franclsco
Portland OR
Houston
Tampa
Tampa
Lendon
Milwaukee
Hartford
Atlanta
Seattle
Milwaukee
Dallas

San Diego
Indianapolls
Chicago
Atlanta
Hong Kong
Portland OR
San Francisco
San Francisco
Albany
Chicago
New York
Chicago
Omaha
Omaha

5t Louis
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AMENDMENT NO. 2

AMENDMENT No. 2 (together with any appendices or exhibits hereto, this “Amendment
No. 2") dated as of the date (the “Effective Date"} that this Amendment No. 2 is executed by
Nassau County, between (i} Nassau County, a municipal corporation having its principal office
at 1650 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “County”), acting for and on behalf of
the Nassau County Office of Management and Budget, having its principal office at 1 West
Street, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “Department”), and (i) Milliman, Inc., having its principal
office at 1550 Liberty Ridge Drive, Suite 200, Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-5572 (the
"Contractor™),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQBU13000001 between the County
and the Contractor (the “Otiginal Agreement”), the Contractor provides actuarial valuation
services, which services are more fully described in the Original Agreement (the services
contemplated by the Original Agreement, the "Services’); and

WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement was from December 1, 2012 until
November 30, 2014, unless sooner terminated in accordance with the provisions of the Originai
Agreement, provided that the County had the option tc renew the Original Agreement under the
same terms and conditions for two (2) additional two (2) year periods (the “Qriginal Term”); and

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor have previously executed AMENDMENT
NQ. 1 renewing the term of the Original Agreement for a period of two (2) years expiring on
November 30, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the amount to be paid to the Contractor as full consideration for the
Contractor's Services under the Original Agreement was Eighty Thousand Nine Hundred and
Twenty-Seven Dollars ($80,927.00) (the “Maximum Amount’); and

WHEREAS, the County desires to exercise the one (1) remaining two {2) year option to
renew and amend the Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained
in this Amendment, the parties agree as follows:

1. Renewal of Term. The Original Agreement shall be renewed and thereby
extended by an additional two (2) years, so that the termination date of the Original
Agreement, as amended by this Amendment No. 2, shall be November 30, 2018, subject to
earlier termination as provided for under the Original Agreement.

2. Maximum Amount. The Maximum Amount in the Original Agreement, shall be
increased by Eighty Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-Seven Doliars ($80,927.00), so that
the maximum amount that the County shali pay to the Contractor as full consideration for all
Services provided under the Original Agreement as amended and renewed by




AMENDMENT No. 1 and AMENDMENT No. 2 shall be Two Hundred Forty Two Thousand
Seven Hundred Eighty-One Dollars ($242,781.00) (the “Amended Maximum Amount™).

3. Services, The Contractor shall continue to provide Actuarial Valuation Services,
as more fully described under the Original Agreement, for the years 2016 and 2017, except
that Actuarial Valuation Services will no longer be necessary for the obligations of the
Nassau Health Care Corporation.

4. Full Force and Effect. All the terms and conditions of the Original Agreement hot
expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect and govern the
relationship of the parties for the term of the Amended Agreement.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank.]




IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the Effective Date.

MILLIMAN, INC.

By: M / 40!»47/-'

Name:_Ridia-d L. Gocdon

Title: Cines arel Y -
Date:  1In Izl Zolls

NASSAU COUNTY

By:
Name:
Title: County Executive
[C1 Deputy County Executive
Date:

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



Pennsyl
ulvon(a
STATE OF NEWYORIK. O

Cihes ferss:
COUNTY OF NASSAUS

On the A_dday of Naverrine ™ inthe year 2016 before me personally came
to me personally known, who, being by me ly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resxdes in the County of Buc,K% ; that r she is the
Yeine iga of Milionnn, Xac “the corporatlon described
herein and which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name
thereto by authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

NOTARY PUBLIC {(Jems M-DT&T GO0

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
NOTARIAL SEAL
Constance Didiosia, Notary Public
Tradyfirin Twp., Chester County

My Commission Expires Feb, 5, 2020
STATE OF NEW YORK)  |ymer FevievIvANTReSOeTAT

)88,
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

On the day of in the year 2016 before me personally came
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of ; that he or she is a Deputy

County Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and
which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto
pursuant to Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC



Summary of Insurance Contract

Sent to: To Whom It May Concern

We, the undersigned Insurance Brokers, hereby verify that Indian Harbor insurance Company
and Various Insurance Companies have issued the following described insurance, each for their
own part and not one for the other, and which is in force as of the date hereof:

Type of Insurance: Professional Indemnity Insurance

Name of Assured: MILLIMAN, INC. and others, as more fully described in the
Policy.

Policy No.: MPP 0032180 06

Insurer{s}: Indian Harbor Insurance Company and Various Insurance
Companies

Period: 12:01 am. July 1, 2016 to 12:(1 a.m. July 1, 2017

Limit: Not less than US$1,000,000

Geographical Limitation:  Worldwide Coverage

Cancellation Notice; Not applicable. The Policy is non-cancellable, as more fully
described in the Policy.

Subject to the terms, conditions, exclusions and limitations of the Policy(ies).

This document is furnished as a matter of information only. The limits shown are as requested.
The issuance of this document does not make the person or organization to whom it is issued
an additional Assured, nor does it modify in any manner the contract of insurance between the
Assured and the Insurers. Any amendment, change or extension of such contract can anly be
effected by specific endorsement attached thersto,

Date:  July 6, 2016 L Gt Lo st
e P

Aon Risk Solutions | Spaciaity | Professional Services
199 Water Street | 9" Floor | New York, NY 10038 | USA
t+1.212.441.1000 | £+1.212.441.1921 | www.aon.com

Aon Risk Services Northeast, Ine.



S15-a0lf

, “ l FA Nagsau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form
(ALl condracts swbmitted on ov after March 1, 2012)

L Comtracting Partios:  Milliman's Tne. C,L,%M ’ "& OO O 00 7

80,907
2, Dolkay pmount yequiving approvall ¢

This faa New cantraat Advisament __X__ . Amendment

I new contract - § nmauat should e fill amount of eonbraet
Fadvisoment ~ NIFA only needs {o review If it 1 Inovsusing funds ot 4 previously approved contrack
Ifamandment - § amount should he full amount of amendment only

#+ Qonitraot Torw 1afa/m0%4 — L1/50/2006
Has work or sarvioes on this contrast soinmenced? Yoo X HNo
Hyeq, please explain
4 Fonding Sovorpe:
X _ General Fund {GEN) ___ Capital Improvement Yund (CAP)
., Polla Dlatriot Fund (PDD) __ Red Light Camexs Fund (RLC)
__ Police Headguariers Foud (BDE) . Publia Utllity Authowliy (PUA)
vws Tie Cominidsaion Fund (FOD . Grant Pund {GRT)
. Sowar & Storm Water Bund (S3W) Federnl % .

Bates .
Counly %

5 Provide a hrief desueiption (4 1o 5 sextences) of the dtem for which this approval is roqsestody

‘To provide Actuarin] services,

6, Has the item yequested heveln, followed all prapor procedurey and thereby amn.'o*éml. by the

Nassau County Attorney Yes P N/A
Nugsan County Comunittes mnd/or Leglslatore ___Yas 2 Mo~ N/A

Date of approval(s) and ekiation to the resolution whore approval for thiy iron was provideds




7. Kdlentify all contracts (with dollar amounity) with this or an aftliiated party within the prior 1tz vaonths;

None

8. Do there rexaain sulficiont fonds within the budget to pay for this ttem?

. Yey
No
o Unknown

9 After the amount requested herein is deducted, are there sufficiont funds vremaining for fulure expensos
mticdpated from this budges line?

X Yeou
No

[rre—

.- Unknown

10, I thds i0 & grant item, are matching fonds or retention of personnel required?

Yes, mabohing fuuds

Yes, rateniion of parsonnel {3 raquired
Yes, both

No

NOTE:

AL a minimuin, all submissions must inchude current NIFS printouts for all relevant aceounts and
ralevant Nassau County Legislature communication documents and selevant supplemental information

pertaining to the item requested herein, NIFA rescrves the right to request additional information as
neaded.



AUTHORIZATION

L hereby certify thet the information contained in this Conteact Approval Regnest Form awd any
additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and accurate and that all
expendituras that witl be made in rellance on this authorization are in conformance with the Nassan
County Approved Budget and to the best of iy knowledge not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-

Year Financial Plary, Tunderstond that NIEA will rely upon this informaﬁ\on in its offieial deliberations,
ﬁ @KQ@V‘” Fetuw e Bupewt Dwecne. *\,\\\ “\ \}%

Sighature Tiils Date
Roseann, DY Alleva

Vrint Name

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

I hereby cextify that the nformation isted is true and aceurate and is iy conformance with the Nassau
County Approved Budget and to the best of my knowledge not in econflict with the Nassau Comaty Multi-
Yenr Financial Plan,

Furthermore, I certily that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this
contract.

TE this Is & capital project, I certiy that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA,

'&?jﬁ:;i&:ﬁa C}\ :{“"C:SDQQ\M“\V( W e ) £

Signature " Title Date
STEVEN L. LABRIOLA
Print Name
~ NIEA.

oyshbeing approved by NIFA: g %)0, Q/@j ——
%uu Airchn el Amnda 155/
()31’ ature [ “Title O ' Date T

[ Qi ﬁmc&z@
Print Name

All eontract submissions MUST include the Counly’s own routing slip,
\ g Sup

NEIFA. Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out i ity entivety before being
submiited to NTFA for veview,




Contract ID#, COBU13000001 Department: OMB

. fehon) Canstbng Senape

Contract Details SERVICE:  Lemmdsoomy O
NIFS 1D #: CLBU 14000007 NIFS Entry Date: 10;@@/14 Term; 12/1/14 - 11/30/16

New [] Renewal [ 1) Mandated Program; Yes No

Amendment | 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached; Yes X | No[J

Time Extension [ ] 3) CSEA Agmt, § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes[ ] | No X

Addl. Funds M| 4) Vendor Qwnership & Mgmt, Disclosure Attached: Yesl] | NoX

Blanket Resolution [_] ) d

RES# 5) Insurance Required _ Yes X 3{0 O

\w

Agency Information

S ;
N Milliman, Inc, | Veador # 910675641 ﬁ?{’;;f{égﬁf;;
Address 1550 Liberty Ridge Drive, Ste. 200 | Coutnot Persox Robert LaMontagne Address | West Street, 5" Floor
Wayne, NJ 19087-3572 : Mineola, New York 11501
Phene 610-687-5644 Phone 516-571-6335

Ip

TMENT

LT E TR

Routing Sl

Tom 4

Department NIFS Entry {D

NIFS Appyl (Dept, Head)} |:|
OMB NIES Approval D
{ JQ%%County Attotney CA RE&T Veriflcation |
[
! / County Attorne Cd dpproval as to form
Y Y

Legislative Affairs | fw'd Orfginal K ta C4

Rules [ |/ Leg. []

LEG

County Attorney NIFS Approval

County Comptroller | MFS Appravas

Notarfzotion

County Exeoutive Filed with Clerk of the Leg.

Oog o

PR5254 (8/03)



Contract ID#: CQBU13000001 Department; OMB

Contract Summary

Description: Contract Amendment #1 to the Original Agreement between Nassau County and Milliman Inc.

Putpose: The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) was organized in 1984 to establish standards of financial accounting
and reporting for state and local government entities. To accomplish its mission the GASB issues standards that improve the
usefulness of financial reports. One such standard is Government Accounting Standard No, 45 titled" Accounting and Finaneial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions. This standard was issued in Tune 2004, It required public
agencies and entities {o account for post-employment benefits other than pensions on an accrual basis, rather than a cash basis, which
was formerly the case. That is, the cost of these benefits must be accounted for when the benefits are earned, not when the benefits are
paid. These benefits are primarily health care benefits for retirees and their dependents. Nassau County is required by accounting
standards to comply with GASB 45.

Method of Procurement:

In order to comply with the requirements of the GASB 43 standard, the County issued request for Proposal BUG928-1233 on October 3,2012, sesking a firm that could
provide actuaral consulting services and meet these requirements, The RFP was designed to assist the County as a whole and certain related entitics including the Nassay
Interim Finance Anthority, the Nassau Regional Off-Track Betting Corperation and the Nassau Health Care Corporation, in meeting these requirements. To evaluate the
tesponses 1o the RFP, a committes was formed to review the responses. The committee consisted of individuals from the Office of Management and Budget. Three
consulting firms responded to the RFP, These responses were reviewed by each member of the committee, The committes then met and discussed cach of the responses
that wexe received. The firms were then evaluated based on the criteria that were patt of the REP that was issued, Based on those criteria, a firm was selected pursuant fo
the REP that was Issued,

Procurement Mistory: Milliman has been providing actvarial services to Nassay County since 2012,

Description of Geneval Provisions; The firm selested will provids the County with actuavial valuatlon services reparding the obligations of the County for
dovernment Accounting Standards Board Standard No, 43, Namely the fim will provide a "roll-forwand” valuation for 2012 and a "eomplele® valuation for 2013, The firm
will develop the County's liability as required for GASB Statement Ne, 45 for 2012 and 2013 and related anmual data, The firm will provide astuarial repords and
certifications for each valuation and respond (o standard auditor type requests,

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: $80,927,

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement; No change.

Recommendation; Approve as submitted.

Ad visemeut In for:rmtlun

LRGHEGODE

Fund; GEN

Revenue Contract ]
Control; 10 County $80,927 / ) yZ T
Resp: 1000 Fedor! $ apens | L LA ST 1 |8
Obyject; DE State b - / / k o
Transaction; 500 Capital 3 L IBINTION N
oo S B B [ e e 3
TOTAL | $80,927

% Increase

Document Irfan Qureshi

o eas
% Decrease Prepared By:

PR5254 (8/03)



Contract IDF: CQBU13000001

NIFS Cortification.

Departiment; OMB

Cmnproller Cerhﬁcntion

I certify that this document was aocepted into

County Executive Approval

I certify thabdgRmBegmbered balance
sufficient to cover this contract is present in the

Name

NIFS,
appropristion to be charged.
BT [Seddec [
Date Lp Date (For Qffice Use Only)
TSN 1 /15014 E#

!

PR5254 (8/03)




George Maragos
Comptroller

OFFICE OF THE, COMPTROLLER
240 0ld Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attuch this form along with ali personal, professional or human serviees contracss, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments,

CONTRACTOR NAME: Milliman Inc.

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 1550 Liberty Ridge Drive, # 200, Wayne, NJ 19087

FEDERAL TAX ID #: 91-0675641

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“i”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

L [0 The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for secaled bids. The coniract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in ' [newspaper] on o
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [ date]. [#] of
sealed bids were received and opened.

IL. [0 The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.
The Contract was eatered into after a written request for proposals was issued on
[date]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by

[newspaper advertisement, posting on website, mailing, etc.]. [#] of potential proposers requested
copies of the RFP. Proposals were due on [date]. [#] proposals were
received and evaluated. The ovaluation commitiee consisted
of:

[list members]. The proposals were scored and
ranked, As a result of the scoring and ranking (attached), the highest-ranking proposer was sclected.




I X This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.

Please See Attached,

The contract was otiginally executed by Nassau County on 12-31-2012. This is a renewal or extension
putsvant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP (copies of the relevant

pages are attached). The original contract was entered into
after”

[describe procurement
method i.e,, RFP, three proposals evalvated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of the

contractor’s perfonnance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not received a

satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to
continue to contract with the county,

IV. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received, The attached memorandum from the

department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal,

[0 A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

[l B, The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer, The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed

superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
Proposers.

V. O Pursnant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the depariment head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

XA Thebegal-Aid-Boeiety-is-a-sele-providerin-Nassau-County-of-ramdated-tegal-services to
—Indlgents-by'stwff‘emﬂoyemiw"@ouﬁﬁmm‘i §=bpunel-to-handle-over-flow.and.—
-sonflict-cases~FleavegeeTouting slip. TS

DS

00 B. Pursuant to the Successor Agresment, NHCC was selected as a preferred provider of the

services listed in this agreement.

[ C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a New York State Office of General Services contract
no, , and the aftached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.

O D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
“required through an inter-municipal agreement.

2



VI. O This is a human services confract with a not-for-profit agency for which a
competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the coniractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process andfor completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider, In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable,

VIL [ This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No.928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual

Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms,

In addition, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or
two employees:

[1 a review of the criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1
C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004,
concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the contractor would not be considered

an employee for federal tax purposes.

Department Head Signature

el
Date /

NOTE: Any information requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s
“staff summary” form in licu of a separate memorandum.

Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 02/04



AMENDMENT NO, 1

AMENDMENT (together with any appendlices or exhibits hereto, this “Amendment”)
dated as of the date (the “Effective Data") that this Amendment is executed by Nassau County,
between {i) Nassau County, a municipal corporation having its principal office at 1550 Franklin
Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 {the "County™, acting for and on behalf of the Nassau
County Office of Management and Budget, having ite principal office at 1 West Street, Mineola,
New York 11501 (the “Department”), and (li) Milliman, Inc., having its principal office at 1550
Liberty Ridge Drive, Suite 200, Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-5572 (the "Contractor".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQBU13000001 between the County
and the Contractor (the “Qriginal Agreement”), the Contractor provides actuarial valuation
services, which services are more fully described in the Qriginal Agreement (the services
contemplated by the Original Agreement, the "Services"); and

WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement is from December 1, 2012 until
November 30, 2014, unless soconer ferminated in accordance with the provisions of the Criginal
Agreemaent, provided that the County may renew the Original Agreement under the same terms
and conditions for two (2) additional two (2) year perlods (the “Original Term”); and

WHEREAS, the amount to be paid to the Contractor as full consideration for the
Contractor's Services under the Original Agreement shall be Eighty Thousand Nine Hundrad
and Twenty Seven Dollars ($80,827.00) (the "Maximum Amount™); and

WHEREAS, the County desires to exercise one (1) of the two (2} remaining two (2) year
options to renew and amend the Services,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained
in this Amendment, the parties agree as follows:

1. Renewal of Term. The Qriginal Agreement shall be renewed and thereby
extended by two (2) years, so that the termination date of the Criginal Agreement, as
amended by this Amendment {the "Amended Agreement”), shall be November 30, 2016
subject to earlier termination as provided for under the Amended Agreement.

2, Maximum Amount, The Maximum Amount in the Original Agreement shall bs
increased by Eighty Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-seven Dollars ($80,927.00), so that
the maximum amount that the County shall pay to the Contractor as full’ consideration for all
Services provided under the Amsended Agreement shall be One Hundred Sixty One
Thousand Eight Hundred and Fifty Four Doilars ($161, 854 00) (the “Amended Maximum
Amount™).




3, Setvices. The Contractor shall continue to provide Actuarial Valuation Services,
as mare fully described under the Original Agreement, for the years 2014 and 2015, except
that Actuarial Valuaticn Services will no longer be nacessary for the obligations of the
Nassau Health Care Corporation.

4. Full Force and Effect, All the terms and conditions of the Original Agreement not
expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect and govern the
relationship of the parties for the term of the Amended Agreement.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the Effective Date.

MILLIMAN, INC.

FS

By:

Name__Babers O LaMeg 7255
Title:__f7v %

Date. /8% 2
7

NASSAU COUNTY

By: Z /@ﬂ -

Name:
Title: County Executive

},ﬁ\ Deputy Cc'zmty Exeacutive

Date: !O!g-o\ l]

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



Promsylvamp
STATE OF NEW-XORIS
fHesred. )ss.
GOUNTY OF NASSALS

on the {4 day of_Oetbbes in the year 204 before me personally came
;ORELT AN TAGAE . 1o me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose

and say that he or she resides in the County of d,lrlcﬁ"r@:& ; that he or she is the
LIALLPAL, of __ IV AL “the corparation described
herain and which executed the abovs insirumant; and that he or she signed his or her name
thereto by authority of the board of directors of said corporation. o éu"-m- .,
shred
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA &0 ol “ "'v
NOTARIAL SEAL & B %ﬁuk‘,
NOTARY PUBLIC Michele L, MgKinney, Notary Publlc FL ‘i
Tradyffrin Twp,, Choster County § o d : i ]
Ky Commisslon Explres Sept, 8, 2018 %

TENEE R, FENNSTIVARTA ASSUCTATION GE ROTARIE %1‘- W ﬁ? ! ﬁ" ‘:
LA ﬁ%w | e X f;‘” a,“‘\,g{:“
STATE OF NEW YORK) 3 .

188,
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

On the day of in the year 20__ before me personally came
to me personally known, who, being by me duly swemn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of ; that he or she is a Deputy

County Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and
which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto
pursuant to Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC



el M5
L-Y-/3

. mmfp $257; _.

Contract Details SERVICE: Actuarial Cousul{ing Services
QQBU {3 oo | _
NIFS 1D NIFS Entry Date: ’ 2~Term: from Deg 1, 2612 fo Nov 30, 2014
Yes X
New X Renewal [ 1) Mandsted Program: 1 No
Amendmeni | 2) Complroller Approval Form Attached: YeaX | No[]
Time Bxtension ] 3) C8EA Agrsement § 32 Compliance Atached: Yes[] | No X
Addl, Funds ] 4) Vendor Qwnership & Mgmt, Disclosure Attached; | Yes X | No [
lanket Resolui

?{gé;; esofuon [.] 3) Insurance Requirad YesX |No[}

f;_nc Info to

]
B g{ %
Fne R

- = ) i o Tm;n Can;acl“
Miliman Ine, 010675641 Robert Conroy
Address Contaet Fersm Addpoa
1550 Liberty Ridge Drive, Robort LaMontagne Office of Management snd
Suite 200 B“dget
Wayne, PA 190875572 ' One Wost Street
Mineola, NY 11501
Phone Pl
(610) 6575044 (516) 571-6335

NIFS Entry (Dapt)
NIES dAppvl (Dapt, Head)

Departrent
Contracior Replstered
NIFS dpproval
OMB {Contraotor Remistered)
" CAd RE & In.m;r:;\e
County Attorney Verification O
Comnty Atfornay €A Aporoval as fo form ‘Kjf
N k] 1 ¥ ! ,
Legislative Affalrs }g‘: d Original Coniract to m
County Atforney NIFS Appraval [:]
Comptroller NIES Approval |
Notarizoiion ;

Comty Bxeoutive | gyot vk Clark of the Log,

m A
Clavk of the Leg. .
PR5254 (1/06) ]



Coniract ID#: Departmasnt;

Confract Summary

Boscriptons

Purposol

The Govermment Accounting Standards Board (GASD) was organlzed in 1984 to establish siandards of finaneis} accounting and
repoxiing for state snd loeal government entities, To neconplish its mission the GASB issves standards that hinprove the
usefulness of finanelal reports, One sneh standard ls Governmont Accounting Standard No, 45 titled “Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postempioyment Benefits Other than Penslong.” This standard was isswed in June 2004, 1 ¢
required public agencles nud entities to aeeonnt for post-employment benefits other than pensions on an accrual basls, rather
than a cash basly, which way formerly the ease. That is, the cost of thess benefits must be acconnted for when the beneflts ave
earned, not when the benefits ave paid, These benetlis are prlmarily bhealth eare benefits for retlvees and thelr dependents,
Nassan County is required by accounting standards to comply with GASB 45,

Method of Procurementsy

T wrrrder to comiply with ihe roquirements of the GASE 45 standarl, the Cownty ssned requsyt for Propasal BII0928-1233 on Ostber 3, 2012, seeking o firm
¢hat eould provide actuarint eongulting sevvloey nud ot these requirements. The RFP way deskgued o psalst the Connty ns n whole pod covinin related entities
inchiding the Nassau Tuterlm Mnance Authorlty, the Mnssau Regiona) O1-Track Beiting Copropration and the Nassau Heaith Cave Covporntlpn, in meeting
these requirements, To ovalurte the ypapuuses to tho RFP, a commlttce wae fortred to roviow the resonses, The conpmitiee cousiated of ladividunly from the
Offtee of Management and Budget, Thave condultbng firms responded to the REP, These responsed were reviewed by each merabor of the comniltios , The
comiittoe than met and disoussod ench of the rosponses that were recelved, The Mrmg wore thon evithinied based ou the griterla that wore psrt of tho RFP hal
was lggucd, Baied on hose eritoria, a fivm was selected pursuant to the RFY that was fssued,

Procuremant History:

This ks not o novy comdraetor

Treseviption of Gengral Frovistous:

The firm seleeted will provide fhe County with actuarial valuntion services regarding the obligailons of the Comnty Tor Guvernment Accounding Slandardy
Do Standsrd Mo, 45, Numely the firn wilt providy a “yell-forward” valuatien for 2012 and 1 #complote™ valuatien for 2013, The firm will develop the
Cownty’s Hability as required fir (ASH Statement No, 45 for 2012 and 2013 and related mbuwal dida, "The Bem will provide actunyla] veports and certifications
for each valuation and respomd fo standurd aeditor dypo requests,

Impact ou Fuuding / Price Anatysls:
580,927

Chaagoe bt Confract from Prlor Procuremaents N/A,

Recomutendationt (spprove ns submltied)

Information
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Gaorge Maragos
Comptroligr

et 1

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach thiy forme afong with all parsonal, professional or human services eontracis, contract ronewals, exéenstons
end amandments,

CONTRACTOR NAME: Milliman Ine,

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 1550 Liberty Ridge Drive, Suite 200,
' Wayne, PA 19087-5572

FEDERALTAXID#: 95-0675641

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“F*) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested infoxrmation,

L. O The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids., Tho contract was awsrded after & roqoest for sealed bids was published
in [newspaper] on
[dats]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date}.
sealed bids were received and opened.

[#] of

IL X The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals,

The Contract was ontered into after a written request for proposals was lssued on October 3, 2012,
Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by newspaper advertisement and
posting on the County’s web-gite. Proposals were due on November 9, 2012, Three proposals were
received and evaluated. Tho evalustion committee consisted of Robert Conroy, Ann Hulka and Steven
Conkling. The proposals were scored and ranked. As a rosult of the scoving and ranking (attached), the
highest-ranking proposer was seleocted,



IT1. (1 'This fs a renewal, extension or amendnient of an existing contract.

The contract was orlginally executed by Nagsan County on ' [date], Thisis a
renewal or extengion pursuant to the contract, or an amnendment within the scope of the contract or RYP
(copies of the relevant pages are attached). The original contract was ontered info
after

[describe
procurement method, i.e., RFP, ihree proposals evaluated, ete.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor hag not
recetved a satisfactory evalnation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract with the county.

IV, X Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, al least three
proposals were solicited and received, The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[0 A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

B. The aitached memorandum contalns # detailed explanation as to the reason(s) why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, andfor why the proposer was judged to be able to perform more quickly than the other
proposers.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Qrder No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at Jeast three proposals,

[ A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or loss than three providers
submitted proposals, The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtalned. I two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowast cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher uality
proposal, the propoeser’s unique and spocial experience, skill, or expertise, ot its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

1 B, The memorandum cxplains that the contractor’s selecijon was diotated by the terms of a
fedoral or New York Stale grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Coples of the relevant
docurnents are attached).

[ C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required  through 8 New York State Office of Ceneral Services contract
1o, , and fhe attached memorandum explains how the purchase ig
within the scope of the terms of that contract,




[ D, Pursvapt to Qenetal Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

VI. 0 This is # buman services contract with a noi-for-profit agency for which a
competitive process has not been initiated, Aitached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into thiy contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services, For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance, If the contractor has not received & satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limlted circumstances, conducting a competitive process andfor completing performance
gvaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to contimie services through the same provider. In those circumstances, atfach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable,

VIL [ This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services, The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s comiplisnce
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No,928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotintions with the most highly qualified
firms.

In addition, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or
iwo employees:

[ a review of the criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No, 87-41, 1987-1
CB, 296, attached as Appendix A to the Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004,
concerning independent confraciors and employees indicates that the contractor would not be considered

un employee for federal tax purposes,

Departnient Hend | Signature

f”{/sff’&

NOTE: Any information vequested above, or in the exhibit below, may be Included in the county’s
“staff summary® form in lev of a separate memorandum.,

Date

Compt, form Pers./Prof. Services Contracis: Rev. 02/04



MEMORANDUM

To: Tim Sullivan, Deputy County Executive for Finance
From, Robert Conrey, Deputy Budget Director
Subj eot: Proposed Personal Services Agreement with Milliman, Ine,

Actuarial Consulting Services in regards to the County’s 2012 and 2013 GASB 45
OPEB Valuations (Post-Retirement Benefits other than Pensions)

Date; December 14, 2012

On Octobet 3, 2012 the County issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide acluarial consulting
services to the County and cerfain related entities (Nassay Community College, Nassan Health Care
Corporation, Nasseu Reglonal Off-Track Beiting Corporation and the Nassau Interim Finence Authority).
The RFP was posted on the County's website and advertised in Newsday. Proposals wero originally due
on Qctober 26, 2012 but due to a low response rate was extended to November 9, 2012,

The services to be provided will include, but not be limited to:

¢ Prepare Actuarial Valuations to comply with GASB 45 every two years and prepare estimates for
intervening years . -

®  Provide certification that the Valuation waa condueied in accordance with GASB 45 standardy
® Respond to any requesty from the County’s outside auditor

' gt y . ;
*  Assist the (fm.mty in fesponding:fo data requests from other government agencies and any other
interested parties o

*  Aftond meetings as requested to discuss GASD 45 and rolated issues

Proposals were received from the foliowing firms: Milliran, Ine, The Segal Group, Inc and the Howarl
B, Nyhart Company, Ine,

An Evaluation Committee wes formed to review the proposals. The Committee consisted of the
~ following people from the Office of Management and Budget: Robert Conroy, Ann Fulka and Steven
Conlding. The proposals were evaluated based on the following criteria:

v P_ropoéal Offeror’s History and Service Background
This review will addross the following questions:
Does the preposal demonstrate o successful service history?
Does the firm’s organization and experience demonsirate the capacity to provide the services that

are reguired? .
Has the firm performed successfully in the past on projects of similar siza and scope?



Rendiness to implement the Program

"This refers tc the amount of time required for the firm to begin providing the RFP services and
should answer the following questions:

Does the firm demonstrato he abllity to provide REP services immediately upon request or within
the time frames established by the County?

Dogs the firm demonstrate the ability to implement the project within reasonable time frames?
Will subcontracts be needed?

Proposal Conciseness, Completeness and Clarlly of Presentation
Under  this  ocriteria, the  following  questions would be  addressed:

Is the proposat coneise in terms of il being marked by brevity of expression and statement and
free from elaboration and superfluous detail?

Does the propesal contaln all elements identified in the RFP?

Does the proposal clearly represent the firm’s capabllities?

Cost of Overall Project

This considers whether the proposed charge is financially viable as well as cost effeciive,
Viability means that the projected costs are sufficient to allow for adequate results to be achieved.
Cost effectivencss means that the costs are sufficient to ensure adequate results without being
inordinately expensive,

Adequacy of Program Design

This is a review of the proposal as a whole, paying particular attention fo the firm’s specific
approach and plans for accomplishing the work in the RFP;

What is the firm offering to do for the County and how does the firm plan to accomplish this?
Are the tasks consistent with the purpose of the RFP?

Does each of the fagks or activities support the performance of RFP services?

Is the program design complete, conaistent and feasible?

Other Factory

Any other information that would assist the County in the selection process.
Does the firm offer any other information that would help the selection process?
Does the firm’s response make it different from other firms?

as the fiom proposed approaches and cost containment measures not incloded in other arcas of
the REP? Are they appropriate and/or reasonable?



Recomun (1)

Although the proposed fee from Milliman, Inc was higher than the other Proposer’s (see chart below), tho
Committee felt that based on recent experiance the County has had with Milliman, Milliman would be
bost suifed to bandle this engagement, This firm was called in on an emergency basis to provide the 2011
valuation and did so in an extremely expeditions and professional manner glven the difficult

cirounistances at the time,

. Aversge " Number
s o Bowdy o of
Eemm ... .. . Betg . Houm

Miljoanydne o B A

The Howard E. Nybart Company, ne. . .. 209%2. 34

R T

The Sefal Company. .. ...

_ma

Please let me know if you need any additional information,

C: Richard R, Walker, Chief Deputy County Executive
Conal Denion, Burean Chief, Office of County Attormey

. Estimated

T " [ R 2

| Total

sl

LB

ol

| Estimated | _fstimated

Expansas = fosts
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RULES RESCLUTION NO. -2012

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE OFFICE
OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, AND MILLIMAN INC.

WIHEREAS, the County has negotiated a petsonal services agreement
with Milliman Inc., to provide the County with Actuarial Valuation services,
to provide actuarial reports and certifications for each valvation, and respond
to standard auditor-type requests for all named entities, a copy of which is

on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, bo it

RESOLVEL, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorizes the County Bxecutive to execute the said agreement

with Milliman Inc.



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, (together with the scheduies, appendices, attachments and exhibiis,
if any, this “Agreement™), dated as of the date (the “Bffective Date™) that this Agreement is
executed by Nassau County, is entered Into by and between (i) Nassau County, 8 municipal
corporation having its principal office at 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the
“County™), acting for and on behalf of the Offics of Management and Budget, having its
principal office at One West Street, Mineola, New York 11501 {the “Department™), and (ii)
Milliman, Inc., having its principal office at 1550 Liberty Ridge Drive, Suite 200, Wayne,
Pennsylvania 19087-8572 (the “Confractor™),

WITNESSETH:

WHERBAS, the County desires {0 hire the Contractor to perform the services deseribed
in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor desives to perform the services described in this Agreement,

WIHEREAS, this is a personal service conteact within the intent and purview of Section
2206 of the County Charter.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants contained
in this Apreement, the partics agree ag follows:

1. Term. This Agteement shall commence on December 1, 2012 and shall tetminate
on November 30, 2014, unless socner terminated in accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement; provided, however, the County may renew this Agreement under the same terms and
conditions for two (2) additional two (2) year poriods.

2. Services. The services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agroement
(“Services™) shall consist of the following: The Contractor will provide the County with
Actuarial Valuation services regarding the obligations of the Cownty, Nassau Community
College, Nassan Health Cere Corporation, Nassau Regional O£ Track Betting Corporation and
the Nassau County Interiim Finance Authority for Government Accounting Standards Board
Standard No, 45, and will develop a complete valuation for 2012, develop the County’s lability
as required for GASB Statement No, 45 for 2012 and related annual data, will provide actuarial
reports and certifications for each valuation, and respond to standard auditor-type requests for all
of the above named entities.

3. Payment. (a) Ampunt of Consideration. The amount to be paid to the Contractor as
full consideration for the Contractor’s Services under this Agreement shall be Bighty Thousend
Nine Hundred and Twenty Seven Dollars ($80,927.00). Compensation for the Confractor’s
Services shall be pald as follows: the rate for actuariai work performed by Robert LaMontagne to
be billed at the rate of $425.00 per hour; for wotk performed by Scott Porter to be billed of the rate
of $382.00 per hour, for work performed by Richard Gordon to be billed at the rate of $295.00 per
hott and wotk performed by Analysts of Milliman to be billed at the rate of $220.00 per hour. Ths




Contractor acknowledges that payment may only be made to the Contractor upon Contractor’s
compliance with the Coutity’s bill paying procedures, Including roview and approval of a clalm
voucher by the County Coniptrollet’s Office, The provisions of this Section shall control over any
inconslstent provisions in any eppendix or exhibit {o this Agreement,

(b) Youchers: Youcher Review, Approval and Audit. Payments shall be made {o the
Contractor in arrears and shall be contingent upon (1) the Contractor submitting & ¢laim voucher
(the “Youcher™) in a form satisfactory to the County, that (a) states with reasonable specificity
the services provided and the payment requested as consideration for such services, (b) certifies
that the services rendered and the payment requested are in accordance with this Agreement, and
{c) is accompanied by documentation satisfactory to the County supporting the amount claimed,
and (ii) review, approval and audit of the Voucher by the Department and/or the County
Comptroller or his or her duly designated representative (the “Comptroller™),

(¢) Timing of Payment Claims. The Contractor shall submit claitny no later than three
(3) months following the County’s receipt of the sorvices that are the subject of the claim and no
more frequently than once a month,

(&) No Duplication of Payments, Payments under this Agreement shall not duplicate
payments for any work performed or o be performed under other agreements between the
Contractor and any funding sourcs including the County.

(¢) Payments in Connection with Termination or Notice of Termination. Unless a
provision of this Agreement expressly states otherwise, paymaents to the Contractor following the
termination of this Agreement shall not exeeed payments made ag copsideration for services that
were (§) performed priot to termination, () authorized by this Agreement to be performed, and (i)
not performed after the Contractor received notice that the County did not desire to receive such
gervices,

4,  Independent Contractor, The Contractor is an independant contractor of the
County. The Contrastor shall not, nor shall any officer, divector, employee, servant, agent or
Independent contractor of the Contractor (a “Confractor Agent™), be (i) deémed a County
employee, (i1} commit the County o any obligation, or ({if} hold itself, himself, or herself out as
- a County employee or Person with the authority to comumit the County to any obligation, As
used in this Agreement the word “Person” means any individual person, entity (including
partnerships, corporations and limited liability companies), and government or political
subdivision thereof (including ageniciss, bureaus, offices and departments thereof).

5. No Arreagy or Defanlt, The Contractor is not in arresrs to the County upon any debt
or conttract and it is not in default as surety, contractor, or otherwise upon any obligation to the
County, including any obligation to pay taxes 1o, or perform services for or on behalf of, the
County,

6. Compliance With Law, (a) Generally, The Contractor shall comply with any and all
applicable Federal, State and local Laws, including, but not limited to those relating to conflicts of

2



interest, human rights, a living wage, and disclosute of information, in connection with its
performance under this Agresment. Tn furtherance of the foregoing, the Coniractor is bound by and
shall comply with the terms of Appendix EE attached hereto and with the County’s registration
protocol. Asused In this Agreement the word “Law” includes any and all statutes, local laws,

ordinances, rules, reguletions, applicable crders, and/or decrees, as the same may be amended from
time to time, enacted, or adopted,

(b) Nasgau County Living Wage Law, Pursuant to LL 1-20086, as amended, and to the
extent that a waiver has not been obtained in accordance with such law or any rules of the
County Executive, the Contractor agrees as follows;

(i) Contractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of the Living
Wage Law, as amended;

()  Tailure to comply with the Living Wage Law, as amended, may constitute
a material breach of this Agreement, such breach being determined solely
by the County, Contractor hag the right to oure such breach within thirty
days of receipt of notice of breach from the Connty. In the event that such
breach is not timely cured, the County may terminate this Agreement as
well a5 exerclse any other rights available to the County under. applicable
law,

(iii) X shall be a continuing obligation of the Coniractor to inform the County
of any malterial changes in the content of its certification of compliance,
aftached to this Agreement as Appendix L, and shall provide to the County
any information necessary to maintain the certification’s acemacy.

(¢) Records Access, The parties acknowledge and agroeo that all records, information, and
data (“Information™) acquired in connection with performance or administration of this
Agreement shall be used and disclosed solely for the purpose of performance and administration
of the contract or a¢ required by law, The Contractor acknowledges that Contrastor Information
in. the County’s possession may be subject to digolosure under Article 6 of the New York State
Public Officer’s Law (“Freedom of Information Law” or “FOIL”), In the event that such a
request for disclosure is made, the County shall make reasonable efforts to notify the Contractor
of such request prior to disclosure of the Information so that the Confractor may take such action
as it deems appropriate.

(d) Protected Information, The Confractor ecknowledges and agrees that all records,
information, and data (“Information”) that the Contractor aoquires in vormection with
performance under this Agreement shall be confidential, held in confidence, and used solely for
the purpose of performing services to or on behalf of the County, The Contractor shall, and shall
cause Centractor Agents 1o, safepuard such Information and not disclose it to third parties except
(1) us permitied under this Agreement, (ii) with the written consent of the County (and then only
to the extent of the congent), or (fii) upon legal compulsion. In the event that legal process is
effectuated, the Contractor shall, if legally permissible, promptly notify the County so that the
County may take such action a3 it deems appropriate, The confidentiality obligations of the
Contractor set forth above shall not apply to any Information of the County which: (i) was in the



public domain at the time of the County’s communication thereof to the Contractor; (il) enters
the public domain. through no breach of this provision subsequent io the time of the County’s
commurication thereof to the Contractor; (iii) was in the Contractor’s possession free of any
obligation of confidentiality af the time of the County’s communication thereof to the
Confractor; or (iv) is developed by the Contractor completely independent from the information
of the County. For clarity, thege exceptions are not intended to apply to information of the
County that is provided to Milliman by a third party which Milliman knows or should reasonably
know 1o be confidential,

(e) The provisions of this Section shall survive tetmination of this Agreement.

7. Ownership of Records. All County Informeation provided to the Contractor by the
County shatl remain the property of the County, Upon the County’s request, completion of
Services, or fetmination of this Agreement, all such County Information shall be returned to the
County, provided that the Contractor may maintain one copy of any County Information in ordet
to comply with appHeable wark product documentation standards, subject to the confidentiality
obligations contained in section 6(d) above.

8, Minimum Service Standards. Regardless of whether required by Law: (a) The
Contractor shall, and shall cause Contractor Agents to, conduct its, his or her activities in
connection with this Agreement so a8 not to endanger or harm any Persen ot property.

(%) The Contractor shall deliver services under this Agreement in a professional manner
consistent with applicable professional standards of the industry in which the Contractor
operates. The Contractor shall take all ections necegsary or appropriate to meet the obligation
described in the inmediately preceding sentence, including obtaining and maintaining, and
gausing all Contracior Agents to obtain and maintain, all approvals, licenses, and certifications
(*Approvals™) necessary or appropriate in connection with this Agreement.

9, Indemnification: Defense: Cooperation, (a) Subject to the Limitation of Liability
contained in Section 10, below, the Contractor shall be solely responsible for and shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the County, its officers, employees, and agents (the
“Indemnified Partieg™) from and against any and all liabilities, losses, costs, expenses (including,
without Hmitation, reasonable attorneys’ feos and disburdements) and damages (“Losges”),
ariging out of or in connection with any acts or omissions of the Confractor or a Contractor
Agent, regardless of whether due to negligence, fault, or defanlt, Including Losses in connection
with any threatened investigation, litigation or other proceeding or prepating a defense to or
prosecuting the same; provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be responsible for that
portion, if any, of u Loss that is caused by the negligence of the County, The provisions of this
Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement,

(b) "Uhe Comfractor shall, upon the County’s demand and af the County’s direction,
premptly and diligently defend, at the Coniractor’s own risk and expense, any and all
suits, actions, or proceedings which may be breught or instituted against one or more
Indemnified Partics for which the Contractor is responsible under this Section, and, further
to the Contractor’s indemnification obligations, the Coniractor shall pay and satlsfy any



judgment, decree, loss or settlement in connestion therewith.

(o) The Contractor shall, and shall cause Contractor Agents to, cooperate with the
County and the Departruent in connection with the investigation, defense or prosecution of
any action, suit or proceeding in connestion with this Agreement, including the acts ot
omigsions of the Contractor and/or a Contractor Agent in connection with this Agreement.

(d) The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

10, Limitation of Liability, Contractor will perform all services in acoordance with
applicable professional standards. The parties agreo that any liability of Condractor, its officers,
directors, agenis and employees, 1o the County for services rendered under this Agreement,
under any theory of law including negligence, tort, breach of contract or otherwise shall be
limited to one million dollars ($1,000,000), Inno event shall Contractor be liable for lost profits
of County or any other type of incidental or consequential damages, The foregoing limitations
shall not apply in the event of the intentional fraud or willfnal misconduct of Contractor,

11, No Third Party Distribution. Contractor®s work is prepared golely for the use of
County in connection with the andit of its annual financial statements, Contractor’s work may
not be provided fo third parties, other than Deloitte and Touche, or as required by law, without
Contractor’s prior wriiten consent, not to be wnreasonably withheld or delayed. Contractor does
not intend to benefit any third party recipient of its work produet, even if Contractor consents to
the release of its work product to such third parly. For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 11 ig
not intended 1o restrict the County from sharing information generated by Milliman under this
Agreement with third partics for its own municipal needs, provided that the County does not
forward Millirnan’s complete work produet and does not attribuie the information shared to
Milliman,

12, Dispute Resolution, In the event of auy dispute axising out of or relating to the
engagement of the Contractor by the County, the parties will attermpt in good faith to resolve
such dispute within thirty (30) days after receipt of such. notice by negotiations between senior
excoutives/officials of the parties who have settlement authority. If the dispute has not been
resolved within such thixty day peried, the dispute will be resolved by final and binding
arbitration under the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitratlon Association, at
the sole cost of the Contractor, The arbitration shall take place in Nassau County, New York
before a panel of three arbitrators, Within 30 days of the commencement of the arbifration, each
party shall designate in writing a single neutral and independent arbitrator. The two arbitrators
designated by the parties shall then select a third arbitrator, The arbitrators shall have a
background in elther insurance, actustial science or law. The arbitrators shall have anthority to
perniit limited discovery, including depositions, prior to the arbitration hearing, and such
discovery shall be conducled consistont with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, The
arbiftators shatl have no power or authority fo award punitive or exemplary damages. The
Contractor shall bear the total cost of the arbitration.

13, Ingurance, (a) The Contractor and its Agents shell obtain and maintain throughout
the term of this Agreement, in a form acceptable to the County and at the Contractor’s own
sxpense: (i) one or mote policies for commercial general Habilify insurance, which policy(ies)




shell name “Nassau County™ as an add!tional Insured and have a minimum single combined limit
of liability of not less than one million dollars (§1,000,000) pet claim and two million dollars
($2,000,000) aggregate coverage,, (if) if contractlng in whole or part to provide professional
services, one or more policies for professional lability insurance, which policy(ies) shall have a
minimum single combined limit liability of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per
claim , (fii) compensation insurance for the benefit of the Contractor’s employees, which
tnsurance is in compliance with the New York State Workers” Compensation Law, and (iv) such
additional insurance as the County may from titne to time specify. The Contractor shall cause all
insurance to remain in full force and effect throughout the term of this Agreement and shall not
take or omit to take any action that would suspend or invalidate any of the required coverages.
The failure of the Contractor to maintain the other required coverages shall be deemed a material
breach of this Agreement upon which the County reserves the right to consider this Agreement
terminated as of the date of such failure

(b) Acceptability; Deductibles: Subcontractors, All inswrance obtained and maintained
by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be (1) written by ene or more commercial
insurance carricrs licensed to do business in New York State and acceptable to the County; and
(if) in form and substance aceeptable to the Counly, The Contractor shall be solely responsible
for the payment of all dedustibles to which such policies are subject, The Coniractor shall
require any subcontractor hired in connection with this Agreement to carry insurance with the
same limits and provisions required to be carried by the Confractor under this Agreement.

(¢) Dellvery: Coverage Change: No Inconsistent Action. Prior to the execution of this
Agreement, copies of current certificates of insurance evidencing the insurance coverage
required by this Agreement shall be deliverad to the Department, Not less than thirty (30) days
prior to the date of any expiration or renewal of, or actual, proposed or threstenaed reduction or
cancellation of coverage under, any insurance required hereunder, the Contractor shall provide
wiitten notice 1o the Department of the same and deliver to the Department renewal or
replacement oertificates of insurance, The Contractor shall cause all insurance to remain in full
foroe and effect throughout the term of this Agreement and shall not take or omit to take any
action that would suspend or invalidate any of the requited coverages. The failure of the
Coniraetor to maintain Workers” Compensation Insurance shall render this contract void and of
noe effect, The failure of the Contractor to maintain the other required covernges shall be deemed
a material breach of thiy Agreement upon which the County reserves the right to consider this
Agreement terminated as of the date of such failure.

14, Assipnment; Amendment; Walver; Subcontracting, This Agreement and the
rights and obligations hereunder may not be in whole cr part (1) assigned, transferred or disposed
of, (ii) amended, (iii) waived, or (I¥) subcontracted, without the prior written consent of the
County Bxecutive or lds or her duly designated deputy (the “County Executive’), and any
purported assignment, other disposal or modification without such prior weitten congent shall be
null and void. The failure of a party to assert any of its rights under this Agreement, including
the right fo demand strict performance, shall not constitute a waiver of such rights,

15, Termination, {a} Generally, This Agreement may be terminated (i) for any reason
by the County upon thirty (30) days’ written notlee to the Contractor, (if) for “Cause™ by the




County immediately upon the receipt by the Contractor of written notice of termination, (i)
upon mutual written Agreement of the County and the Contractor, and (iv) in accordance with
any other provigions of this Agreement expressly addressing termination,

As used in this Agreement the word “Cause” includes: (i) a breach of this Agreement;
(il) the failure to obtain and maintain in full force and effect all Approvals required for the
services described in this Agreement to be legally and professionally rendered; and (iii) the
termination or impending termination of federal or state funding for the services to be provided
uncer this Agreement,

(b) By The Contractor, Thls Agreement may be terminated by the Contractor if
petformance becomes impracticable through no fault of the Contractor, where the
impracticability relates to the Contractor’s ability to perform its obligations and not to a
judgment as to convenience ot the degirability of continued performance, Termination wnder this
subsection. shall be effected by the Contractor delivering to the commissioner or other head of
the Depariment (the “Commissioner™), at least sixty (60) days prior to the termination date (or a
shorter period if sixty days’ notice {s impossible}, & notice stating () that the Contractor is
terminating this Agroement in accordance with this subsection, (ii) the date as of which this
Agreement will terminate, and (1jf) the facts giving rise to the Contractor’s right to terminate
under this subsection. A copy of the notice given to the Commissionar shall be given to the
Deputy County Executive who oversees the administration of the Department (the “Applicable
DCE”) on the same day that notice is given to the Commisstoner,

(¢) Contractor Agsistance upon Termination, In connection with the termination or
impending termination of this Agreement the Coniractor shall, regardless of the reason for
termination, take all actions reasonably requested by the County (including those set forth in
other provisions of this Agreement) to assist the County in transitioning Contractor’s
responsibilities under this Agreement, The provisions of this subsection shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

16,  Accounting Procedures; Records. The Contractor shall maintein and retain, for a
period of six {6) years following the later of termination of or final payment under this
Agreement, complete and accurate records, documents, accounts and other evidence, whether
maintained electronically or manuslly (“Records™), pertinent to performance under this
Agreement, Records shall be maintained in accordance with Generally Aceepted Accounting
Principles and, if the Contractor is a non-profit entity, must comply with the accounting
guidelines set forth in the federal Office of Manapement & Budgst Cireular A-122, “Cost
Principles for Non-Profit Organizations,” Such Records shall at all times be available for audit
and Inspection by the Compiroller, the Department, any other governmental authority with
jurisdiction over the provision of services herewnder and/or the payment therefore, and any of
their duly designated representatives, The provisions of this Section shall survive the
termination of this Agreement,

17. Limitations on Actjons and Special Procesdings Against the County, No action or
special proceeding shall lie or be prosecuted or maintained against the Courty uponh any claims
arising out of or in connection. with this Agreement unless:



(a) Notice, Atleast thirty (30) days pricr to seéking relief the Contractor shall have
presented the demand or claim(s) upon which such action ot special proceeding is based in writing
to the Applicable DCE for adjustiment and the County shall have neglected or refused to mako an
adjustment or payment on the demand or claim for thirty (30) days after presentment, The
Contractor shall send or deliver copies of the documents presented to the Applicable DCE under
this Section to each of (1) the Department and the (i) the Covnty Attorney (at the address specified
above for the County) on the same day that docurments are sent or delivered to the Applicable
DCE, The complaint or necessary moving papers of the Contractor shall allege that the above-
described actions and inactions preceded the Contractor’s action ot special proceeding against the
County.

18. Work Performance Liability, The Contractor is and shall remain ptimarily liable for
the successful completion of all work in acoordance this Agreement irrespective of whethet the
Contractor is using a Centractor Agent to perform soms ot all of the work confemplated by this
Agreement, and irrespeotive of whether the use of such Contfractor Agent has been approved by
the County.

18, Consent to Jurisdiction and Venue; Governing Law, Unless otherwise specified in
this Agreement or required by Law, exclusive original jurisdiction for all olaims or actions with
respect to this Agreement shall be in the Supreme Couxt in Nassau County in New York State
and the parties expressly walve any objections to the same on any grounds, including venue and
forum non conveniens. This Agrecment {s intenided as a contract unden, and shall be governed
and. construed in accordance with, the Laws of New York State, without regard to the conflict of
laws provisions thereof,

20, Notlces. Any notice, request, demand or other communication required to be given
or made in connection with this Agreement shall be (@) in writing, (b) delivered ot sext (1) by
hand delivery, evidenced by o signed, duted receipt, (it) postage prepaid via certified mail, retarn
receipt requested, or (fif) overnight delivery vie a natlonally recognized courier setvice, (c)
deemed given or made on the date the delivery receipt was signed by a County employes, three
(3) business days after it Is mailed or one (1) business day after it is released to a courier service,
as applicable, and (d)(i) if to the Department, to the attention of the Commissioner at the address
specified above for the Dopartment, (i) if to an Applicable DCE, to the attention of the
Applicable DCE (whose name the Contractor shall obtain from the Department) at the address
spocified above for the County, (i) if to the Comptroller, to the attention of the Corptroller at
240 Old Country Road, Mineola, NY 11501, and {iy) if to the Contractor, to the attentlon of the
person who executed this Agreement an behalf of the Contractor at the address specified above
for the Contractor, or in each case to such other persons or addresses a3 shall be designated by
written notice.

21, Al Legal Provisions Deemed Included; Severability: Supremacy. (a) BEvery
provision required by Law to be Inserted info or referenced by this Agreoment ig infended to be a
part of this Agreement. If any such provision is not inserted or referenced or is not inserted or
reforenced in correct form then (i) such provision sball be deemed inserted lnto or referenced by
this Agreement for purposes of interpretation end (i) pon the application of either party this




Agreement shall be formally amended to coruply strictly with, the Law, without prejudice to the
rights of ¢ither party,

(b) In the event that any provision. of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, that provision will be deemed to be restated to reflect as nearly as possible the
original intent of the parties in accordance with applicable law and the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impalred thereby,

(¢) Unless the application of this subsection will causge a provision required by Law to be
excluded from this Agreement, in the event of an actual conflict befween the terms and
conditions set forth above the signature page to this Agreement and those contained in any
schedule, exhibit, appendix, or attachment to this Agreement, the terms and conditions set forth
gbove the signature page shall confrol, To the extent possible, all the terms of this Agreement
should be read together ag not conflicting.

(d) Bach party has cooperated in the negotiation and preparation of this Agreement,
Therefore, in the event thet construction of this Agreement oceurs, it shall not be construed
against either party as drafter.

22, Section and Other Headings. The section and other headings contalned in this
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of
this Agreement.

23, Administrative Service Charge, The Contractor agress to pay the County an
adminisirative service charge of Two Hundred Sixty-Six Dollars ($266,00) for the processing of
this Agreement pursuant to Ordinance Number 74-1979, as amended by Ordinance Number 201-
2001. The administrative service charge shall be due and payable to the County by the
Contractor upon sighing this Agreement,

24.  Bxecutory Clavse, Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement:

(8) Approval and Bxecution, The County shall have no liability under this Agreement
(including any extension or other modification of this Agreement) to any Person unless (i) all
County approvals have been obtained, including, if required, approval by the County Legislature,
and (ii) this Apreement has been executed by the County Executive {as defined in this
Agreement),

(b) Availability of Funds. The County shall have no lisbility under this Agreement
(incloding any extension or other modificatlon of this Agreement) to any Person beyond funds
appropriated or otherwise lawlully available for this Agreement, and, if any portion of the funds
for this Agreement are from the state and/or federal povernments, then beyond fimds available to
the County from the stale and/or federal governments.

25, Euotire Agreement, This Agreerment represents the full and entire understanding and
agreement between the partics with regazd to the subject matter hereof and supercedes all prior
agreements (whether written: or oral) of the parties relating to the subject maiter of this
Agreement.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor and the County have executed this Agreement as of
the Effective Date,

MILLIMAN, INC,

Nama _&Mﬁz
Title: __ Frvircsde

Date: I Smbl
s

NASSAU COUNTY

By:

Name!

Titte:___Bgpuly. County Executive

Date:

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLLIE INK,
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2
%mn-ﬁ wm;a.
STATE OF-NEW-YORE)

%ﬂ;&w&fw Jss.;
COUNTY OF MASSEAY )

On the. &Lw day of _Yop e inthe yoar 2012 before me personally came
Roguer T LMoo it 10 me per sonally known, who, belng by me duly swowm, did depose
and aay that ho or she resides in the County of LieéTRe. ; that he or she is the
Vs, c:'M,p/ of_ﬂz}mu i , the corporation degcribed herein
and whichGxeouted the above instrument! sad thet be or she smgned his or her name thersto by
authority of the board of directons of sald corporation,

_COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA |
NOTARY PUBLIC Notariel Sanl

Ancdren Chisholm, Notasy Publls
Ugper DnrhY «+ Palawara County

Wmmm jon !rasAug 30, 214

STATE OF NEW YORK)
Jas.:
COUNTY QOF NASSAU)

On the day of in the year 2012 before me personally came

to me persopally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he ot she resides in the County of 1 that he or she is a Deputy
Coundy Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation desciibed herein and
which executed the above instroment; and that he or sho signed his or her name thereto pursuant
to Section 205 of the County Govertunent Lew of Nassau County,

NOTARY PUBLIC




Appendix EE
Equal Exmployment Opportunities for Minorities and Women

The provisions of this Appendix EE are hereby made a part of the document to which it is
attached,

The Contractor shall comply with all federal, State and local statutory and constitutional
antl-diserimination provisions. In addition, Local Law No. 142002, entitled “Participation by
Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County Coniracts,” governs all County
Contracts as defined herein and solicitations for bids or proposals for County Contracts, In
accordance with Local Law 14-2002;

(8) The Contractor shall not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, creed, color, hational origin, sex, age, disability or marital status in
recruitment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, demotions, fransfers,
layoffs, terminations, and rafes of pay or other forms of compensation. The Contractor will
undertake or continue existing programs rolated 1o rectultment, employment, job assignments,
promotions, upgradings, transfers, and rates of pay or other forms of compensation to ensure that
minority group members and women are afforded equal employment opportunities without
discrimination,

(b) At the request of the Counly contracting agency, the Contractor shall request each
employment agency, labor union, or authorized representative of workers with which it has a
vollective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, to furnish a written statement that
such employment agenoy, union, or representative will not discriminate on the basis of race,
cteed, eolor, national origin, sex, age, disability, or marital status and that such employment
agency, labor union, or representative will affirmatively cooperate in the implementation of the
Contractor’s obligations herein,

{¢) The Contractor shall state, in all solleitations or advertisements for employees, that, in
the performance of the County Contraet, all qualificd applicants will be afforded equal
employment opportunities without diserimination because of race, reed, color, national origin,
sex, age, disability or marital statvg,

(d) The Contractor shall make best efforts to solivit uctive participation by certified
minority or women-owned business enterprises (“Ceriified M/WBEs") as defined 1n Section 101
of Lacal Law No. 14-2002, for the purpose of granting of Subcontrats.

(e) The Contractor shall, 1n its advertisements and solicitations for Subcontractors,
indicate its interest in recolving tids from Certified M/WBEs and the requirement that
Subcontractors rust be equal opportunity employers.
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(f) Contractors must notify and receive approval from the respective Department Head
prior to issuing any Subcontracts and, at the time of requesting such authorization, must submit o-
signed Best Efforts Checklist,

(g) Contractors fot profects under the supervision of the County’s Department of Public
Works shafl also submit a utilizetion plan listing all proposed Subcontractors so that, to the
greatest extent feasible, all Subcontractors will be approved prior to commencement of work,
Any additions or cheages to the list of subcontractors under the wtilization plan shall be approved
by the Commissioner of the Department of Public Works when made. A copy of the utilization
plan any additions or changes thercto shall be submitted by the Contractor to the Office of
Minority Affairs simuktanecusly with the submission to the Department of Public Works,

(h} At any time after Subcontractor approval has been requested and prior to being
granted, the contrecting agency may require the Contractor to snbmit Documentation
Demonstrating Best Tifforts to Obtaln Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Boterprises.
[n addition, the coniracting agenoy may require the Contractor to submit such documentation at
any time after Subcontractor approval when the contrasting agency has reasonable cause to
belleve that the existing Best Tifforts Checklist may be inaccurate, Within ten working days (10)
of any such request by the contracting ageney, the Contractor must submit Documentation,

(i) Inthe case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Deputy County
Executive acting on behalf of the contracting agenoy, the Contractot nqust, within two (2)
working days of such request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it employed Best Efforts to
obtain Certified M/WBE participation through proper documentation.

() Award of ¢ County Cortracl alone shall not be deemed or interproted as approval of
all Contractor’s Subcontracts and Coniractor’s fulfillment of Best Efforts to obtaln participation
by Certified M/WBE. '

(k) A Contractor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain
Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises for a period of six (6) years. Failure
lo maintain such records shall be deemed fallure to make Best Efforts to comply with this
Appendix ER, evidence of false certification as M/WBE cempliant or considered breach of the
County Contract.

() 'The Contractor shall be bound by the provisions of Section 109 of Local Law No, 14-
2002 providing for enforcement of violations as follows:
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a, Upon receipt by the Executive Director of a complaint from a contracting
agency that a County Contractor has failed 1o comply with the provisions
of Local Law No. 14-2002, this Appendix EFE or any other contractual
provisions inchided in furtherance of Local Law No, 14-2002, the
Executive Ditector will {ry to resolve the matter.

b, If efforts to resolve such mattor to the satisfaction of all parties are
unsnceessiul, the Executive Director shall refer the matter, within thirty
days (30) of receipt of the complaint, fo the American Arbitration
Association for proceeding thereon,

¢. Upon conclusion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall submit
to the Executive Director his recommendations regarding the imposition of
sanctions, fines or penalties. The Bxecutive Director shall either (i) adopt
the recommendation of the arbitrator (ii) determine that no sanctions, fines
or penalties should be imposed or (iil) modify the recommendation of the
arbittator, provided that such modification shall not expand upon any
sanction recornmended or impose any new sanction, or increage the

* amount of any recommended fine ot penalty, The Executive Director,

withio. ten days (10) of receipt of the arbitrators award and
recommendations, shall file a determination of such matter and shall cause
a copy of such determinatior. to be served upon the respondent by personal
servico or by certified mail return receipt requested, The award of the
arbitrator, and the fines and penalties imposed by the Executive Director,
shall be final determinations and may only be vacated or modified as
provided in the civil practice law and rules (“CPLR?), '

() The contractor shall provide contracting ageney with information regarding atl
subcontracts awarded under eny County Confract, including the amount of compensation paid
1o each Subcontractor and shall complete all forma provided by the Bxecutive Director or the
Depurtment Head relating to subcontracter utilization and effotts to obtain M/WBE
participation.

“Failure to comply with provisions (a) through (in) above, as ultimately determined by
the Executive Director, shall be a material breach of the contract constituting gtounds for
immediate termination, Once a final determination of failure to comply has been roached by the
Executive Director, the determination of whether (o terminate & contract shall rest with the
Deputy County Executive with oversight responsibility for the contracting agency.
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Provisions (a), (b) and {¢) shall not be binding upon Contractors or Subconiractors
the petformance of woxk or the provision of services of amy other activity that are unrelated,
separate, or distinet from the County Contract as expressed by its terms.

The requirenents of the provisions (a), (b} and {c) shall not apply 1o any employment
or application for employment owtside of this County or solicitations or advertisements therefor
or any existing programs of affirmative action regarding employment outside of this County and
the effect of contract provisions required by these provisions (g), (b) and (c) shall be so limited.

The Contractor shall include provisions (a), (b) and (¢) in every Subcontract in such 2
manner that these provisions shall be binding upon each Subcontractor ag to work in connection
with the County Contract.

As used in this Appendix BE the term “Best Efforts Checklist” shall mean a list
signed by the Contractor, Usting the procedures it has undertaken to procure Subcontractors in
accordance with this Appendix EE,

As usged in this Appendix BE the texm “County Contract” shall mean (i) a written
agreement or purchase order instrument, providing for a total expenditure in excess of twenty-
five thousand dollats ($25,000), whereby a County contracting agency is committed to expend or
does expend funds in raturn for labor, services, supplies, equipment, materials or any
combination of the foregoing, to be performed for, or rendered or furnished to the County; ot (it
a written agreement in excess of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000), whereby a County
contracting agency is committed to expend or does expend funds for the acquisition,
construction, demolition, replacement, major repait or renovation of real property and
improvements thereon. However, the term. “County Contract” does not include agreements or
orders for the following services: banking serviess, insurance policies or contracts, or contracts
with a County contracting agency for the sale of bonds, notes or other securities,

As nsed in this Appendix BT the term “County Contractor” means an individual, business
entetprise, including sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, not-for-profit corperation, or
any ofher person or entity other than the County, whether a contractor, licensor, licensee or any
other party, that is () a partly to a County Contract, () & bidder in connection with the award of a
County Contract, or (i1} a proposed party to a County Cortract, but shall not include any
Subcortractor,

Ag used in this Appendix BE the term “County Contractor” shall mean a person or firm
who will manage and be responsible for an entite contracted project.

As used in this Appendix BE “Documentation Demonsirating Best Efforts to Obtain
Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises” shall include, but is not limited to the
following;

a. Proof of having advertised for bids, where appropriate, in minority
publications, trade newspapers/etices and magazines, trade and nnion
publications, and publications of general circulation in Nassau County and
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surrounding areas or having verbally solicited M/WBEs whom the County
Contractor reasonably believed might bave the qualifications to do the work, A
copy of the advertisement, if used, shall be included to demonstrate that it
contained language indicating that the County Contractor weleomed bids and
quetes from M/WBE Subcontractors, [n addition, proof of the date(s) any such
advertisements appeared must be included in the Best Effort Documentation, If
verbal solicitation is used, a County Contractor’s affidavit with a notary’s
signature and stamp shall be required as part of the documentation.,

Proof of having provided reasonable time for M/WBE Subcontractors fo
respond to bid opportunities according to industry norms and standards, A
chart outlining the schedule/time frame used to obtain bids from M/WBEs is
suggested to be included with the Best Effort Documentation

Proof or affidavit of follow-up of telephone calls with potential M/WBE
subcontractors encouraging their participation. Telephons logs indicating such
action can be included with the Best Bffort Docwmentation

Proof or affidavit that M/WBE Subcontractors were allowed to review bid
specifications, blue prints and all other bid/RFP related items at no chatge to
the M/WBESs, ofher than reasonable documentation costs incurred by the
County Contractor that are passed onto the M/WBE.

Proof or affidavit that sulficient time prior to making award was allovved for
M/WBES to participate effectively, to the extent practicable given the
timeframe of the County Contrac.

Proof or affidavit thet negotiations were held in. good faith with interested
M/WBEs, and that M/WBEg were not rejected as unqualificd or unacoeptable
without sound business reasons based on (1) a thorough investigation of
M/WBE qualifications and capabilities reviewed against industry custom and
standerds and (2) cost of performance The basis for rejecting sy M/WBE
deemed unqualified by the County Contractor shall be included in the Best
Effort Documentation

I£ an M/WBE is rejecied based on cost, the Countty Contractor must submit a
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list of all sub-biddets for each item of work solicited and their bid prices for the
worle,

h, The conditions of performance expected of Subcontractors by the County
Contractor must also be included with the Best Effort Documentation

i, County Contractors may inchude any other type of documentation they feel
necessary to further demonstrate their Best Efforts regarding their bid
- dosuments,

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Executlve Director” shall mean the Executive
Director of the Nassau County Office of Minority Affairs; provided, however, that Iixecutive
Director shall include a designee of the Executive Director except in the case of final
determinations issued pursuant to Section (a) through (1) of these rules,

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Subcontract” shall mean an agreement consisting
of part or parts of the contracted work of the County Conitractor.

As used in this Appendix EE, the term “Subcontractor” shall mean a person or firm who
performs part or parts of the contracted work of a prime contractor providing services, including
canstruction services, to tho County pursuant to a county conttact. Subconiractor shall include a
person or firm that provides labor, professional or other services, materinls or supplies to a prime
contractor that are necessary for the prime contractor to fulfill its obligations to provide services
to the County pursuant to a county contract. Subcontractor shall not inelude a supplier of
maforials to a contractor who has contracted to provide goods but no services to the County, nor
a supplier of incidental materials fo a confractor, such as office supplies, tools and other items of
nominal cost that are utilized in tho performance of a service contract.

Provisions requiring contractors o retaln or submit documentation of best efforts to
utilize centified subeonfractors and requiring Department head approval prior to subcontracting
shall not apply to inter-govesnmental agreements, In addition, the tracking of expenditures of
County dollars by not-for-profit corporations, other municipalities, States, or the federal
government is not required.
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Appondix L

Certificate of Compliance

In compliance with Local Law 1-2006, as amended (the “Law”), Contractor hereby certifios the
following;

1. The chief finencial officer of Contractor is;

_William Pedersen (Name)
1301 Fifth Avenue, Suits 3800, Seattle, WA 98101 (Address)

206-504-5601 (Telephons Number)

2. The Contractor agrees to either (1) comply with the requirements of the Nassau County
Living Wage Law or (2) as applicable, obtain a waiver of the requirements of the Law
pursuant to ssction 9 of the Law. In the event that the Contractor does not comply with
the requitements of the Law or obtain a waiver of the requirements of the Law, and such
Contragtor establishes to the satisfaction of the Department that at the time of execution
of this Agrezment, it Lad a reasonable certainty that it would receive such walver based
on the Law and Rules pertaining to walvers, the County will agree to terminate the
contrget without Imposing costs or seeking damages against the Contractor

3. In the past five vears, Contractor has X has not been found by a court or a
sovernment agency to have violated federal, state, or local laws regulating payment of
wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupational safisty and health, If & violation has
been agsessed against the Contractor, deseribe below:

4, In the past five years, an admitistrative proceeding, investigation, or government body-
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initinted judicial action . has X _has not been commenced againgt of relating to
the Contractor in connection with federal, state, or local 1aws regulating payment of
wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupationa] safety and health, If such a proceeding,
aotion, or inveatigation has been commenced, describo butow:

§. Contractor agrees to permit socess to worlk sites and relevant payrol! records by
anthiorized Counity representatives for the purpose of monitoring compliance with the
TLdving Wage Law and investigating employee complaints of noncomplisnce,

! hereby certify that I have read the fotegolng atatement and, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, It is true, correct and oomplete. Any statentent or representation ronde hereh shall be
acourate and troe as of the date stated below,

/31202 A

Dated Signature of Chief Rinancial Officer

. )‘l\‘. .. c:ﬁ(;w) B S, irorn
Narme of Chief Finaneial Officer

Sworn to beforg me this

; BE'IH E’“ &#mN{f‘bﬂ
ﬁ/ g day omeb@f’" , 2012, NOTARV-FUBIIG
v . § STATE OFWASIHIRGYON

BOMMI-BS]UN BRFIRES
UNE 9, 201

Notary Pullic
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Officey

Officer

Officer

Officer

Officer

Officer

Officer

Officer

Milliman, Inc. Directory & Officers — 5/3/2012

Tiel

LALLLY

3

Director

Pyactice Director
Employee Benefits
Chief Legal Officer

Assistant Corporate Secretary
VP & Chief Markeilng Offloer
Director

President, CEC & Direstor
Controller

Director

Chief Rigk Officer

Practiee Director

Cagualty

Diresior

3r. VP & Chisf Financiat Gfficer

S, VP & Corporate Seerefary

Pragtice Director
Health

- Chairman

Director

VP & Chief Technology Officer

Treasurer

President Elect

Practice Director
Life

me

Brian Z. Brown
+1 262 784 2250

Lanse M. Burma
-+] 952 897 5300

Mary C. Clare
+] 206 504 3734

Pamela A, Cone
+1 206 504 5626

John W, Ehrhardt
+1 646 473 3000

Pairick I, Grannan
+1 206 304 5737

Patrick ¥, Handrigkson

+1 206 5G4 5574

leffray M. Higging
+1 503 227 0634

Gary R, Josephson
+1 262 784 2250

Robert J, Meyer A
+1 646 473 3000

Kenneth P, Mungan
+1 312 726 D677

William 3. Pedersen
+1 206 504 5601

Bridn 8, Pollnek
+33 1 4299 7414

Clark B. Blipher
1202 784 2150

' Bradiey M. Smith

+1 214 863 5101

Thomas I Snool
41 480 348 9020

David B. Swan
+] 206 504 5528
Martin B, Warr
+3 206 504 5806

Stephen A, White
+1 206 504 5528

Froce W, Winterhof
+1 312 726 0677

Buginess Address

15800 Bluemound Road, Sulte 400
Brookfield, W1 330056069

£500 Normandale Lake Bivd,, Sujte 1850 -

Minneapelis, MN 35437-3830

1301 Fifth Avenue, Sufte 3800

Seattle, WA 98101-2635

1301 Fifth Avenue, Sulte 3800
Seattle, WA 981012635

One Penngylvania Plaza, 38" Floor
New York, NY 10119

1301 Fifth Avenug, Suite 3800
Seattle, WA 98101.2635

1301 Fifth Avenue, Sulte 3800
Scaitle, WA 98101-2635

1] 8W ¥ifth Avenue, Suite 3700
Portland, OR, 97204-3604

15800 Bluemound Road, Suite 400
Brookfisld, Wi 53005-6069

One Pennsylvania Plazs, 38" Ploor
MNew York, NY 10119

71 South Wacker Drive, 3§ Floor
Chlcago, IL 60606

1301 Fifth Avenue, Sulte 3800
Seattle, WA 98101-2635

14 rue Pergolise
750116 Paris, France

15800 lBtuemound Road, Sulle 400
Broalfield, W1 53005-6069

10000 W, Central Expressway, 11500
Pallas, TX 75231-4177

153533 W. Pima Road, Sujte 375
Scottsdals, AZ 85260

1307 Fifih Avenue, Sulte 3800
Seattle, WA 081012635

-
1307 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3500
Seattle, WA 981012615

1301 Fifih Avenue, Suite 3800
Seaitle, WA 98101-2635

‘ 71 South Wacker Drive, 31 Floor

Chlcago, 1L 60606



